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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Eighth 28* Annusl Genersl Meeting of ObjectOne
Information Systems Limited will be held on Monday, the 30th day of September, 2024, mt
11.00 AM at the Registered office of the Company at 8-3.988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalapus
Colony, Srinagar Colony Road, Hydersbad - 500073 to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt: -

The Audited Standalone Financial Staternents of the Company for the Financial Year ended
3ist March, 2024 including Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; nnd

2. To Appoint Mr. RAVI SHANEAR KANTAMNENT (DIN: 00272407) as Managing
Director, liable to retise by rotation who being eligible offers himself for re-

appointment

To consider and if dhought fit 1o pass with or without modification(s), the following
Resolution ns an Ordinary Rescludon:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. RAVI SHANKAR KANTAMNENI {(DIN:
00272407), who retires by rowtion at this meeticg and being digible offers himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby reappointed as a Managing Director liable to retire by
rofaton.

By the order of the Board of Directozs
For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-

K Ravi Shankar

(DTN 00272407)

Managing Director
Place; Hyderabad
Date: 03.09.2024
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Motes

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy
in arder 1o be effective shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the Cempany by not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as
:prmunhrhllfnfnmmmcﬂumﬁ&y[ﬁﬂ]mtmb:umdhdldinginwnnn:m
than 10% of the total share eapital of the Company cuzrying voting nghts. A member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights
may appeint 1 single person as proxy, who shall not act as 2 proxy for any other peson or
shareholder. The appointment of progy shall be in the Form No. MGT.11 annexed
herewith.

3. Corporate Members are requested 10 send to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent (RTA), 2 duly certified copy of the Boasd Resolution autherizing their representative
to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

4. The Register of Members and Share Twmnsfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from 23.09.2024 1o 30.09.2024 (both days inclusive).

5. Sharcholders holding shares in physical form may write 10 the company/company’s RTA
for any change in their address and bank mandstes; sharsholdess bolding shares in
electzonic fom may inform the same 1o their depositary pasticipants immediately, where
apphicable.

6. Members nre requested (0 band over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in
accordance with their specimen signatuse(s) registered with the Company for admission 1o
the mecting ball. Members who hold shascs in dematerialised form are requested to beng
their Client ID and DP ID Numbers for idendficadon. In case of joint holders attending
the Meeting, only such joint holdess who are higher in the order of names will be entided to
vate

7. The Secuzrives and Exchanpge Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every partcipant in sceurities market. Members holding shares
in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details 10 the Depesitory
Participants with whom they have demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical
form can submit their PAN dewils to the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agents
(M/s. Awsthi Consultants Pvt. Lid), As a measure of austesity, copies of the Annual Repost
will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. Members ace therefore, requested to

bring their copies of the Ansual Report 10 the Meeting,

8. In consonance with the company’s sustainability initintives and Repulation 36 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the company is sharing all documents with shareholders in the
electronic mode, whesever the sume has been agreed to by the shareholders. Shareholdess
are requested to support this green initiztive by registering/ updating their e-mail addsesses
for receiving electronic communicadons, Members holding shares in the same name under
different ledger folios are requested to apply for consolidition of such folios and send the
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relevant share certficates to M/s. Aarthi Consultants Pet. Lid., RTA of the Company for
doing the needful.

9. SEBI has recently smended relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligntions and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulatdons, 2015 to disallow Ested companies from accepang
request for transfer of securities which are held in physical form, with effect from | Apel
2019. The shareholders who coatinue to hold shares in physical form even after this date,
will not be able to lodge the shares with company / its RTA for further tansfer. They wil
need 1o convert them to demat form compulsarily if they wish o effect any mansfer. Only
the requests for tmnsmission and tansposition of securities in physical form, wili be
sceepted by the RTA.

10, Members are requested to send their queries at least 10 days before the date of meeting so
that infoanation can be made available ot the meeung.

11, In respeet to shares held in physical mode, all sharcholders are requested (o inamare
changes, if any, in their repistered address immediately to the registmr and share transfes
agent of the company and correspond with them dircctly segarding share tmnsmission
/teansposition, Demat / Remat, change of address, issue of duplicate shares certilicates,
ECS and nomuinavon facility.

12. In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, & member of the company may
nominate a person on whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/hes
death. Members desirons of availing this facility may submit sominadon in prescabed
Form-SH-13 to the company/RTA in case shares are held in physical foon, and to their
respective depository participant, if held in electronic form.

13, Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2023- 2024 is being sent to all the members whore
il [Ds are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communicaton
swiposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the ssme. Ifar inembers who
have not repistered their email address, physical copies of the Annunl Report for 2023-2074 is
being sent in the permitied mode.

14, Members may also note that the Notice of the 28th Annual Genernl Mecting and the Annual
Report for 2023-2024 will also be available on the Company’s website wwwobicenato com
for download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the
Company’s Registered Office for inspection during notmal business houss on working daya
iven afier registening for e-communication, members are enttled to receive such
communicacen in physicsl form, upon making a request for the saume, by post free of cost.
far any communication, the shareholders may also send requests (o the Company’s investar
email 1d: aecounsons@obwcunfocom.

L. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING
ARE AS UNDER:

I. Pursuant to the provisions of Sccuon 108 of the Compames Acg, 2013 read
with Rule 20 of the Companics {Management and Adminmsogaton) Rules,
2014 (as ameaded) and Regulavon 44 of SEBI (Listng Oblijmtons &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as smended), and MCA
Circulars dated April 08, 2020, Apsdl 13, 2020 aod May 05, 2020 the
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Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to s Members o tespect
of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company
has entered into an agreement with Centmal Depository Services (lndia)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the
authotized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using
remote e-voring as well as thee-voting system on the date of the AGM will be
prowvided by CDSL.

2 1n line with the Ministry of Cotporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated
Aprl 13, 2020, the Notce calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of
the Company at www.objectinfo.com, The Notice can also be accessed from the
wehsites of the Stock Exchanges ic, BSE Limited at wwawbseindia.com, The
AGM Notce is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing
the Remote e-Voting facility and ¢ vodng system dunag the AGM) ie
www.cvotngndiacom.

3. ‘The voting pedod begins on 28” September, 2024 at 9.00 AM aad ends on 297
September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. During this period sharcholders of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematedalized form, as on the cut-off
date (record date) of tember, 2024 may cast their vote clectronically. The
e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

4. Sharcholders who have already vored poor to the meenng date would nor be
entitded to vore at the AGM.

5 Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Lisung
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatons, 2015 listedd entities arc
required to provide remote o-voting facility to its shareholders, in respeet of all
shareholders' tesolutions. Howevear, it has been ebserved that the paroapanon by
the pubke noa-insttutional sharehodiders feeeail shareholders 11 at 2 neplipible level
Curreally, there are multiple e-voting service provaders (ESPs) providing c-voting
facility to listed eatities in India. This necessitates registzation on varous ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to & public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-vorng to all the demnt account
holders, by way of a single login eredential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 1=SPs, theseby,
not only [acilitating seamnless authentcation but also enhancing case and
convenience of participating in e-vofing process.

6. In reem of SEB! dreular ae. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Vorting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securitics in demat mode are allowed to vore through thewr
demat account mamtuned with Deposwones and Depository  Participants.
Sharchalders are advized 1o updare their mobile number and email 1d th ther
demat accounts in order to access o-Vonng faclity.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual
sharcholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

(e



THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING
VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS UNDER:

Stepl  : Access dwough Depositones CDSL/NSDL eVoung system in cise of

individual  sharcholdess holding shares in demat mode.

Step2  :Access through CDSL e-Voung system in case of sharcholders holding sharss

m

(7}

in physical mode and non-undividual sharcholders in demat mode

The voting petiod begins on 27° September, 2024 ar 900 AM and ends on 20"
September, 2024 at 500 PM. During this peciod sharcholdess® of the Campany,
holding shares either in physical foom or in demaresialized foom, as oo the cut-off dare
(record date) of 28% September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-vonng
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thercafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meedng date would not be entitled
to vole nt thie fueetng venue,

Pursvant to SEB! Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Lisaag
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed cntities ate
tequited 1o provide remote e-vatng faclity to s sharcholders, in respect of all
shatcholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the partcipagon by the
public nen.institutional sharcholders/ retail sharcholdess is at a negligible level

Currently, there are multiple e-voting scrvice providees (ESPs) providing e-votng
facility 1o listed eatitics in India, This necessitates registration on vanous ESPs and
maintensnce of muldple user IDs and passwords by the shareholdecs.

In order to increase the efficicncy of the votng process, pursvant o a public
consultation, it has been deeided 1o cmable e-voung to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, theough their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not
only faclimning scamless suthenticabon but slso enhancing ease and convenience of
pariicipating in é-voting process.

Step 1 : Access through Depositones CDSL/NSDL eVoting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
l.u_tnms_nf_ﬁﬁﬂLmh:.m EE:BI!HGJ’CFWM.‘GR!P!' me ﬂi.t:sl




advised to update their mobile nunber and email 1 in their demat sccovnts in order
10 access e-Voang facility,

Pursvant 10 abovesaid SERT Cireular, Login methed for e Voung and jouung virtual
meetings for Individual sharcholders holding securities in Demat mode
CDSIL/MNSDL. is given below:

Type of | Login Method o
sharcholders

1) Users who have opted fos CDSL Ensi / Easiest facility, aan
Individusl login through their cxisting user id and password
Shaseholders Option will be made svailable to wack c-Votng page
holding without any fusther authentication. The users to login 1o ol
scomlties in / Eassicst are  requested  to  visit  odsl  website
Demat mode www.cdsindis.cam and dick on logn icon & New System
with CDSL Myeasi Tab
Depository

2) After successhul login the East [ Easlest user will be able o
see the o-Votng option for elighle companies where the
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
:umpﬂny.ﬂrnf.ﬁdﬁngthemﬁnpupﬁﬂn.ﬂumru&ﬂ be
able to see c-Voting page of the «-Voung service provider
for casting your vote during the remote e-Veing penod o
joining virmal mecting & wvoung dusing (e mecting,
Additionally, thete is also links provided to access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providen website directly.

3) 1f the user is not regiswered for Fasi/Easicst, opvon 10
register is available 2t cdsl websile www.cdslindiacom and
click on login & New System Mycasi Tab aad then cick on
registration opnon.

4) Alwernatively, the user can directly access e-Voring page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from 2 e
Voting link availsble oo www.cddindu com home pags. The
systen will authenticate the user by sending OTF on
registered Mobille & Email as rocorded in the Demar
Account. After successful authentication, uses will be sble o
se the e-Voting option where the evoring is in progress and
also able to direetly access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers

xi%)




I ndividual
Sharcholdes
holding
gecurities in
demnt mode
with NSDL
Depository

1) 1f you are already registered for NSDIL TDeAS fadility, please
visit the e-Services website of NSDIL. Open web browser by
ryping the following URL: hups//csenoees nsdlonm either
on a Persenal Computer or on 2 mabile. Once the home
page of c-Scrvices is launched, click on the "Bencficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under
IDeAS’ zection. A new screen will open. You vall kave o
enter your User D and Password. Afier successful
authentication, you will be able to sec e-Voring services.
Click an “"Access to e-Voting” under e-Vouing services and
you will be able o see e-Vodng page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed ro e-Veoting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period o joining virmal
meeting & voting dunng the meeting.

2) 1f the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register 5 availsble wt hipe//oenicesngdlcom.  Select
'R:g:smﬂnhnc for TDchS“Punﬂur:h:k

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: hipe//www cvoinpasdhonm/
cither on a Pesonsl Computer or oa a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system iy launched, cick on the icon
“Login™ which is available under 'Shareholder/Members
section. A new screcn will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i your sixtesn digic demat necount member hold
with NEDL) Password/OTP and & Vedfication Code as
shown on the screen. After successful avthentication, you
will be redirecred to NSDL Depasitory site wherein you can
see e-Voting pagt. Click on company name or eVoung
service provider nume and you will be redirecied tw e-Voting
service provider website for casting your vote dunng the
remote e-Veoung pedod or joining virtual mesting & voting
duning the meeting

in
modc)
login  through

Depositary

socudbes

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant regisiered with
NSDL/CDSL fer e-Voung facility. After Suecessiul login,
you will be able 10 see e-Voung opton. Once you click on e-
Voting opticn, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, whersin you
can gee e-Voting fearure, Click on company name or e-Voting
gervice provider name and pou will be redirected to e Vating
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Pasticipants service provider website for casting your vote during the
(DP) remote e Voting pedod or jeining virnuwl mecting & voting
during the mecting,

Login type Helpdesk details

Indimdual Shareholdess holding Members facing any technical issue in

secontes in Demat mode with CDSL | lopin can contact CDSL helpdesk by

sending a request at
I !

i ar
contet 2t toll fres no. 1800 21 09911

Individual Sharcholdess holding Membess facing any techmieal ssue in
sccutitics in Demat mode with NSDL. | login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.coin
or e=ll ar : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 .
2499 7000

Step 2 ¢ Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders
holding shares in physical mode and non-individue! sharcholders in demst mede,

(v)  Login method for e-Voting and joining virnal meeangs for Physical shareholders
and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.

1) The sharcholders should log on to the e-voting website www cvotingindia.com.
2) Click on “Sharcholdes™ module.

Now eater your User ID

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary [D,

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢ Shareholders holding shares in Physical Foom should enter Falio Number
registered with the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

()
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5) Tf you are holding shares in demat form and had lopged on to wyww cvatingindincom

and voted on an carier e-voting of any company, then your cxisting password is to be
used.

6) 1fyou area firsi-tme user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shaceholders and other than individual shareholder
holding shaces in Demat,

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issved by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat sharcholdess as well &5
physical shareholders)

o Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact

Company/RTA.
Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Dewuls or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
Bank format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company recouds

Details in order to login.

OR Daw e IF both she details are not recorded with the depositosy oc
of  Birh company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
(DOB) Dividend Bank detalls Ecld.

Alcer entering these detalls appropriatcly, click on "SUBMIT™ mb.

Sharcholders holding shares in physical form will then direcdy reach the Company
selecdon screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
Password Creation” menu wherein they are remuired 1o mandatodly enter their login
password in the new password feld. Kindly note that this password is to be also used
by the demar holders for voting for resolutions of any other eompany on which they
are cligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platforn.
Tvis swongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and uke
utmost care to keep your password confidendal.

For sharchelders holding shares in physical fonn, the detalls ean be used only for e-
voting on the resohutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN No. .240%02016for the relerant ObjectOne Infomnatica Systems
Ltd on which you choose o vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the opdon YES or NO as desired. The

™




(xf)

(xii)

(i)

(av)

(=)

)

(pevid)

option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implics that you
dissent to the Resolution

Click on the *RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish 1o view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, dick on “SUBMIT™, A
confinnaton box will be displayed. If you wish to eonfirm your vote, dick on “OIC",
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingiy modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM™ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed o
maodily pour vote.

You ean also take a pant of the wotes cast by cliclking on “Click hese to print® option
on the Voting page.

If 2 demat account holder lias forgotien the login prssword then Enter the User D
and the image vedficzion code and click on Forgot Password & enter the derils 2s

prompted by the system.

There i also an optional provision 10 upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be
made avnilable to scrutinizer for vefication.

Additional Facility for Non ~ Individual Sharcholdess and Custodians —For
Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual sharcholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUF, NR! etc) and
Custodians are required to log on to yww.evangindia.com and register themselves in
the "Corporatss” module,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emuiled to helpask evoing @ cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login demils a Compliance User should be ercated using the admin
hgiumdpamuri?huﬂamplhmﬂmm‘dbe:bkmﬁnkﬂuummtﬁjEnt
which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped sutomatically & can be delink in
case of any wrong mapping
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* Itis Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have lssued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded
in PDF foamat in the system for the scrutnizer to verify the same.

¢  Alernadvely Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the redevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter ete. together with antested specimen sipnanure of the duly
authorized signatory who are authodzed o vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at
the email sddress viz; accountsonclobiccuntocom (designated email address by company),
if they have voted from indindual ab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE
NO. ARENOT REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES,

i. For Physical sharelhicldess- please provide necessary details ke Folio No., Name of
sharcholdes, scanned copy of the share cerificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self artested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email 1o Company/RTA email id.

i. For Damnat sharchelders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)

. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile
no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory

while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depasitory.

IF you have any gueties or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the
CDSL e-Voting System, you cen write an email 10 helpdesk evaningfiedslindiacom or

contact dat toll free ne. 1800 21 09911,

All goievances connecied with the facility foe voting by electronic means be addressed
to Mse. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India)
Limited, A Wing, 25" Fluor, Mamthon Futurex, Mafatal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi
Mery, Lower Parel (Eas), Mumbai - 400013 or send an emai two

helpdedk evoung@odindia cim or call toll free No, 18002109911,

15, M=z. Manish Kumar Singhania, Practicing Company Secretary, bearing C.P. Number
8068 has been appointed as the Scrudnizer to scrutnize the e-voting process, The
Scrutinizer shall, immedintely after the condusion of veting at the AGM, frst count
the votes cast dudng the AGM, thereafier unblock the votes st through remote e-
voting and make, oot later than 48 houss of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidared
Serutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman
ot a persoa suthodsed by him in woting, who shall countersign the same.

()




16. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the
Company’s website yoawobiectinfiy com and on the website of CDSL within two(2)
days of passing of the resolutions =t the AGM of the Cempany and communicated 1o

the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limired.

17. The route map for the 28th AGM is annexed to this Annual Report 2023-24.

For M/s ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-

K Ravi Shankar

(DIN 00272407)

Managing Director
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03.09.2024



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR
APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION
36 OF THE SEB! (LODR) REGULATIONS AND APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL

STANDARDS:

51 No | Particular Ravi Shankar Eantamneni

1 DIN 00272407

2 Mutionalicy Indian

3 Date of Birth 19/05/1964

4 Qualification MBA

5 A boef resume of the director Mc. Rawi Shankar

Kantamneni's expesence and
contnibution made by him
duting the previous temms,
the continued association of
Mr. Rawvi Shankaz
Kantunneni, would be
beneficial to the Company
and it is desimble to congnue
to uaveil his secvices ss 2
Director. Accordingly it is
propored to reappoint Me
Ravi Shankar Kantamnend as
a Dizecior.

Mature of expertise in specific functional areas

Marsgement &
Administration

Disclosure of rclationships between directors
Inter-se;

Spouse of M Himabindo
Kantunneni

1L.Names of listed entities in which the person
holds the directorship;

2. Names of listed entitics in which the person
holds the membership of Committees of the
boand;

3. Names of listed entities from which the person
has resigned/ retired in the past three vears;

No Ducclomhip in Liswed

NA

In case of independent directors, the skills and
capabilities required for the role and the manner

in which the proposcd person
meets such requirements

NA
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REPORT OF THI BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Dear Members,

It gives us immense pleasure 1o present 10 you the 28 Ansual Report on the opentions of
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited together with the audited financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2024. The financial results of the Company are as follows:

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE /SUMMARY

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Towl lncome 2164 23221
Operating profit (PHDIT) 10 269
Deprecation 2 25
Profit before tax (PBT) =34 232
Income Tax and Deferred Tix -10 &9
Profit after tax (PAT) 24 163

ili. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS/STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE FY 2023-24

iv.

Income of the Company duzng the yeac was R 2164 lakhs as against previous year
income of Rs. 2221 Iakhs and Net Loss was Rs.24 kakhs during the year against previous
year Net Profit of Rs. 163 hkhs

BUSTNESS OVERVIEW

ObjectOne Infonnston Systems Limited operates at the dynamic interseetion of
enterizinment and cechnology, crafting unique and cthically-deiven content that deeply
resonats with viewers. Our mission is to create content that not only entertning bor zlso
profoundly connects with the emotions and thoughts of our sudience.

Our Vision and Mission:

Expanding Impacr: We focus on broadening our reach to benefit not just vicwess, but the
entire stakeholder ecosystem. Our sim is 1o create a comprehensive and inclusive
expenence that adds value through every ame, engaging all relevant parties.

Passion for Excellence: Driven by a passion for elevanng entestzinment, we strive to push
the boundades of what can be achieved, offering expesiences that are both meaningful
and enlightening.

Technological Transformation:

The Media & Entertainment (M&E) industry has evolved significantly due to advances in
technalogy, intemctivity, digidaadon, and globalizadon. We have adipied to these
changes, levemging emerging oppostunitics to stay ahead of the curve,

tic Opportunites: As consumer preferences shift towards customized
conteat, ObjectOne is well-positioned to meet these demands, thriving in an environment
tipe with new cppartunities.

(¥




Legacy and Reputation:

Proven Success: With over the years in the industry, we have esablished curselves as 2
trusted name by delivering exceptional content across vanous mediums. Our ability
entertain and provide meaning fal value to multiple generations is central to our success,
Swengdh in Divessity Our divensified content pontfolio, stmategic partnesships, and
customer-centse approsch have been instrumental in consolidaning our murket reputation
and eredibiliry.

Adaptation to Streaming Trends:

Revolution in Streaming: The nse of video lumung platforms bas revolutionized the
industry, leading to an increase in streaming services. ObjectOne has adapted to this shift,
enhancng our offedngs and reach aooss vadous platforms.

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited contnues 1o buld upoa its strong brand and
legacy, delivenng the pure joy of uaditional entcrtainment through a modem, mule-
platform spproach. Our dedication 1o ethical content creaton and cngagement with a
broad audience base remains at the core of our opertions.

Digital Strategy

OTT Pletform Growth: The rapid dse of OTT platforms is fucled by increased digital
sdoption, diverse genre availability, and the proliferation of affordable smartphones. The
growth of mobile internet has enabied highly persopalized viewing cxpedences, creating
substantisl opportunities for revenue and expansion.(Like: PodCast, Smart Tv, Live
Streaming, PodCast & Fast Streamung).

Content Libracy Expension: Ower the past year, we have signiScantly expanded our
content [ibrary, enhancing ovr digital offerings. Our ongoing focus on ccative excellence
and production expertise will be crucisl in driving continued business growth and
capitalizing on emerpging opportunides in the digital space. .(Like: PodCast, Smerr T, Live
Streaming, PodCast & Fast Streaming).

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authotized share capital as on 31™ March 2024 was Rs. 14,00,00,000 compdaing of
1,40,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- cach. The paid-up eguity share capial as on 317
March 2024 was Rs.10.51,19,000 eompdsing of 1,05,11,900 equity shares of Rs.10/-
ench.

ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITE DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS OR STOCK
OPTIONS

The Company has not made any issue of equity shares with Differential Rights under
the provision of Section 43, read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014 during the Financial Year under review nor has made any issue
of equity shares via Employee stock options during the Finandial Year under review.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There are no materdal changes and commitments affecdng the finandal position of
the Company, which bave occurred between the end of the finandal year and the date
of this report.

€Y
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TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Your Company has not transferred any amount 1o reserves dunng the year undes review
and proposed to setain the cotire amount in its statement of profit and Loss/retzined

eamings,
DIVIDEND

Kecping in view the expected cash flow requirements and in order to conserve the
resources for future business opertions and for the fuare growth of the Company, the
Beard of Directors were not able to recommend any dividend far the finandial year ended
31t March, 2024,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Pasticulars of loans, puarantees and investments, if any, made by the Company pussuant
to Section1B86 of the Companics Act, 2013 forms part of the financial statements and
notes to the financhl statements of the Company provided in this Annual Report.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

[n terms of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Edueation
and Protection Fund (Accounting, Avdit, Transfor and Refund) Rules, 2016, during the
finangal year ended March 31 2024, there is no outstanding amount to be mansfezred to
Investoe Edusaation and Protection Fund.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. Consesvation of Energy: The openitions of the Company are not encrgy intensive.
However, adequate steps have beea tken 10 conserve enerpy wherever possible by using
encrgy efficient computers, uming of air-conditioners during weekends and

hours, installing LED lights, etc. The impact of these measures s not material. Also, there
wre no steps taken by the Company for utlizing alternate sources of encigy and there is
no capital investment on enesgy conservation equipment’s dusring the pedod under

review.

B. Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation: Your Company has neither
hmm:dn:pmdimnnnnymmchmddcnlnpmmtm:wumyspcdﬁcmhmloy
obuined from any external soutces which needs to be absorbed or adapted. Hence
particulass relating to technology absorpiion are not applicable. The Company continue to
adapt technologies that inerease efficiency and improve the quality of its operations.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: The forcign exchange eurned in terms of
actual inflows during the year and the foccign exchange outgo during the year in terms of
actunl outflows:

5.Na. Purpgse of 2023-24 2022-23
AountinRs  JAmount in Rs
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1 Inflow - against IT, IT enabled Services 9,51,35,181/-(10,18,60,102/-
and other Income

2 | Outllow - For Expenses 2697017/ 5351318/

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Based on the finmewatk of internal finangal controls and compliance systoms established
and maintained by the Company, work performed by the Internal, Stamitory and
Secretarial Auditors and the reviews performed by Management and the selevant Board
Commitices, including the Audit Comminee, the Board is of the opinion that the
Company's internal fnancial controls were adequate and effective with reference to the

The Company has in place adequate intenal financial controls commensurate with the
size and needs of the business. These controls ensure the ordetly and efficent conduct of
its Business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, idennficavon of areas of
improvement, safeguarding of its essers from unsuthosized use, the preventon and
detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records
and timely preparation of relisble finaccial smiements and Jor disclosures. Company
policies, guidelines and procedures provide for adequate checks and balances, and are
meant 10 ensure that all transactions are suthorized, recorded and reported correety.
Also, plesse refer details of internal financial contrels/Intemal coniral systems that are
provided in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report and Independent Auditors
Report on finandal statements which foems part of this annual ceport.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All the tranmctions with related parties are at arm's length and they fll outside the
scope of Section 188(1) of the Act except a3 otherwise mentioned in AOC-2 annexed w©
this repost. Information on tmnsactions with related parties pursuant 1o Seclion
134(3)(h) of the Act read with rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given
in Annexure-1 in Form AOC-2 and the same forms part of this report.

Thepollqm Related Pacy Transsctions is hested on the website of the Company under
the web link hupse/ wwwobiccrinfo.com/images/iovestont/policics/Relatesl- Party:
Tmnsacuon:Policy,pdf.

DEPOSITS

Your Compzny has not sccepted 2ny deposits and as such, no amount of pdncipal or
interest was cutstanding as of the Balance Sheet date.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no matedal change in the nature of business affecting the finandal positon of
the Company for the yearended March 31, 2024

JOINTVENTURE

Informiation en Joint Vennure pursuant 1o Section 129(3) of the Act read with rule 5 of




the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 s not spplicable to the Company as the
Company has not entered any Joint Veature contracts,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The composidon of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosute Requirements) Regulasions, 2015 and the relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Directors possess requisite qualifications and experience
ingcmn!mrpotucmm:gcmm:.mtegy. finance, administration and other allied Relds,
which cnable them to contribute effectively to the Company in their capacity s Directors
of the Company. None of the directors of the company is disqualified under the:
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act’) or under the SEBI (Listing Obligrtions and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Details of Remunesation as required under
section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 resd with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 arc set out in the
Annexure -1 1o this report

Fuuu:ntl:nﬂmmmidmunfﬁamim?ﬂlnfdmﬂmpmiuhmiﬂﬂ&mkqﬂmagm’d
Personnel (KMF) of the Company are Mr. Mz, Ravi Shankar Kenmmoeni, Chairman &
Managing Director, Mr. Ramakdshaa Adieaju, CFO and Me. Syed Adf Flussain, Company
Secretary.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS
Duing the financial year 2023-2024 there is no change in the Board of Directors.

la accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Company’s Articles of Association, Mr.Ravi Shankar Kanmmneni (DIN: ?
retires by rowdon at the 28" Annual General Meeting and being dligible, offers himself
for rezppointment.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND STATEMENT ON
COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has received necessary declasation from each independent director under
Secion 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/ she meess the criteda of
independence lald down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Aet, 2013 2nd Regutation 25
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiretnents) Regulations, 2015.

The Independent Directors have also confirmed that they have complied with Schedule
IV of the Act and the Company’s Code of Conduct.

In terms of Regulations 25(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have
confirmed that he/she meets the criteria of independence as provided in clause ) of
subsregulation (1) of regulation 16 and that they ase not aware of any circumstance or
situstion, which exists or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact theic
wbility to discharge their duties with an cbjective independent judgement and without any
cxternal influence.

During the year, Independent Directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or

transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission and reimbursement
of cxpenses incurred by them for the purposc of attending mestings of the Board of




Directors and Commirree(s). The Directors possess integrity, expertise and experience in
their respective Gields,

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION AND DISCLOSURES:

Mone of the Independent / Non-Executive Directors have any pesumiary sehuonship or
uansactions with the Company which in the Judgment of the Board may affect the
independence of the Directon.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Independent Dircctors are familianzed about the Company's operations and busincsses,
luteraction with the Business heads and key exceutives of the Company is also fcilitated,
Detiled presentstions on imporsant polices of the Company are also made o th:
directors. Direct mectings with the Chairman is furthes faciiimeed 1o familacize the
incumbent Dizector about the Company/its businesses and the group pmctices.

m&:uihaffumhmmnpmgmmumhdumpfﬁﬂﬂ-ﬁmdmdudmdmthc
Cnm!:n:rfs':bmu :f fw 0 oy -

BOARD MEETINGS

During the year, Six (6) meetings of the Board of Dhreciors of the Company were
convened and held in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the detalls of which
are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There are vagsous Boded constituted Committees as stipulated under the Act and Listing
Regulations ramely Audit Committes, Nominaton and Remuncration Committee,
Stakeholders Relenonship Committer. Brief demils permining to composition, teons of
reference, meetings held and sttendance - of these Committess during the year have been
enumerated in Corporate Govemnance report

AUDIT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:

During the year, all recommendanons of Audit Committee were approved by the Board
of Dircctors.
POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

In adherence to the provisions of Secdon 134(3){(e) and 178(1) & (3) of the Comparics
Aﬂ,ﬁﬂ.ﬂnﬂm:dnfﬂmtmupmmmﬁﬂmnfﬂmﬂmﬁmmd
Remuncration Commitee spproved a policy on  Director’s appointment  and

ing, crteda for determining qualificavons, positive attnbutes,

remunemtion, including,
o~ ____—— indcpendence of 2 Director and other matters. The said Policy extract is covered in

Corporate Governance Réport which forms part of this Report and is also uploaded on
the Company’s website at hitps://wwy». oblectinfo.com

(2
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BOARD EVALUATION

In Une with the Guidelines and / Rules as prescribed by SEBI and the Companies Act,
evalustion of all Board members is performed on an annual basis The evaluation of 2l
the directors, Canunittees, Chairman of Board and Board a3 a whole was conducted
based on the criteria and framework adepted by the Board, The evaluation parameters
and the process have been explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Purseant to Secdon 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Compantes Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors hereby confirm thar

1) In the prepamtion of the annual accounts, the spplicable accounting sundards have
been followed and there are no material departures;

b) They have selected such aceounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonsble and prudent so 2s 1o give a true and fair
view of the state of afluirs of the company at the end of the financial jear and of the

profit and loss of the company for that petod;

c) They have taken proper and sulfident care for the mantenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and delecting frend and cther irregularites;

d) They have prepared the annual nccounts on 4 going concesn basis;

¢} They have laid down internal finencial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal Anancial controls are adequate and were operating effectvely; and

f) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable lawa and that such systems were adequate and operating effectvely.

xxix. STOCE EXCHANGE LISTING

Presently, the Equity Shares of the Company ase listed on the BSE Limited (BSE). The
Company confizms that it bas paid Annual Listing Fees to the stock exchange.

xox. STATUTORY AUDIT AND AUDITORS REPORT

The membess of the Company at their Annual General Meeting hield on 30* September,

2022 bave appointed M/s, P. Musali & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration

MNumber: 0001255), as statutory anditors of the Company to hold office undl the

canclusion of 31% Annual General meeting of the Company ie., 2026-27. The Auditors’

Report for FY 2023.2024 does not coatain any qualification, resereation or adverse

remazk. The Auditors” Report is enclosed with the Gnancial lﬂmhin'ﬂi_lﬁm__‘_f__
Report. The Company has zeceived Audit meport with unmodified opinion the

Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024

from the Starutory Avditars of the Company,
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INTERNAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of Secton 138 read with Rule 13 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and Secoon 179 read with Rule 8{4) of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 the Cempany has appointed M/s. Sd DSNV Prasad,
Chartered Accountants, Hydembad as Internal Auditors for the Financial Year 2003.24,

Deviations are reviewed periodically and due compliance ensured. Summary of Significant
Audit Observations slong with recommendations and irs implementations are reviewed by
the Audit Comminiee and concerns, if any, are reported 10 Board, There were no adverse
rematks or qualification on accounts of the Company from the Internal Audicor,

COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescrbed cnder the
provisions of Section 148(1) of the Act, are not applicable for the business acdvites
carried out by the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & AUDIT REPORT

In tenms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compandes
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managedal Personnel) Rules, 2014, based upon the
recomunendadons of the Audit Committes, the Board of Directors have appointed Mr.
Manish Kumar Singhania , Practicing Company Secretary (CP Mo, 8068 ) as the
Secretasial Auditor of the Company, for conducting the Secretadal Audit for financisl year
encled March 31, 2024

The Secretarial Audit was carmied out and the Report given by the Seoretdal Auditor s
annesed herewith as Annexure-IIT and forms integral part of this Report.

Directars Explanation to Secretarial Auditor ebservation

1. The Company has delayed in subsmission in the fnancial Results ss required under
33 of LODR for the Quarter Ended 30.06.2023, but the Company has
paid the Penalty levied by BSE and condoned the delay.

2. The Company has delayed in fling the Outcomne of the Board Meeting Dt
02062023 25 required under cegulzton 33 of LODR for the Quarter ended
30.06.2023, however the Company has ptovided the proper cladfication 1o BSE for
the said delay

3. The Company received a Mail from BSE for non-mentioning of AGM Concluding
time in the “Proceedings of Annuvnl General Meeting Dt 30.09.2023" 25 required
under Regulation 30 of SERI{LODR), 2015, However the Company has submitted
the revised “Procecdings of Aanual General Mezting Dt. 30.09.2023" and intimated
the same 1o BSE

PARTICULARS OF EMFLOYEES
The information required under Section 197 (12) of the Aet read with Rule 5(1) and

Rule 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remunemtion of Managensl
Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, is annesed as Annexure 11 to this report




ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of Companies Act 2013, the copy of Annual Retumn for the
Financial Year ended 31™ March, 2024 is placed on the Company's website at web link:
htps:/ fvoww obicconto.com/mvestors himl.

REMUNERATION / FEES TO DIRECTOR FROM WHOLLY OWNED
SUBSIDIARY

As there 15 no Wholly Owned Subsidiary during the FY 2023-24, therefore no
payment of remuneration/fees to Whole — Time Director of the Company from its
wholly owned subsidiary.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Board of Directors has formulared a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance
with the provisions of Secion 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of
the Listing Repulations. The Company believes in the conduct of the affairs of its
constituents in 2 fair and transparent manner by adopting the highest standards of
professionalism, honesty, integrty and ethicel behavior The Company has adopred a
Wihistle Blower Policy (Vigi! mechaniem) to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors
and employces 1o report their conceray sbout uncthical behavior, acrual or suspected
fmud, irreguladties or violton of the Company’s Code of Conduct. The Palicy provides
for adequate safoguasds against victimizadon of employees who avail of the mechaniem
and alio provides for direct nccess to the Chairman of the Andit Committee.

The deniled policy op Vigtl tnechanism is disclosed on the website of the Company at
Weblink: bt fwwwobiccnnfo.som /images Anvestons/ policies/ Vgl Mechanism paf
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company is committed to mainmining 2 productive cavironment for all its
employess at vadous levels in the omganization, free of sexval herassment and
ﬁrﬂimimﬁmﬂntbehnﬁnfgadmﬂm&mpmﬂmmdupuﬁqmFmﬁm
of Sexual Hamssmest in Enc with the requirements of the Sexual Hassesment of Women
at Worlplace (Prevendon, Prohibition and Redressal) Aet, 2013. The Company has alsa
sct up an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) for providing a Redressal mechanism
p:miuingmsmadhmummtngﬂmtmmcmplqmﬂwoﬂ:phmm%pmf
has complicd with provisions relating o the constitation of Intesal i
Commiticc under the Sexval Hamssment of Womsn at Workplace (Preventon,
Pxohihiﬁnnmdhdmﬂjﬁqzmlnuﬁngﬂmﬁmnmlmm.&mﬂmm
bas not received any complaints pertaining to Sexual Haressrent.

RISKE MANAGEMENT

The Company process is in place to ensure that 21l the Current and Future Materia) Risks
of the Company are identified, assessed/quantified and cfoctve steps are taken to
mitigate/ reduce the effects of the ricks to ensure proper prowth of the business. Your
Company has a well-defined risk managemsent framework in place and a robust
orgenizational seucture for managing and reporting risks. For details relaed to risks and

(>




dsk mapagement, sharcholders are requested to refer w “Oppormunitics, Threats, nsks &
concerns section” and “Internal control systems and their adequacy secton” of
Maragement Discussion and Analysis Report which fooms part of Annual Report.

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

Mr. Ravi Shanker Kantamneni, Managing Disector and Mr. Ramakrishna Adimsju, Chief
Financial Officer of the Company have provided Compliance Certificate (annexed as
Annexure IV to this report) to the Board in aceardance with Regulavon 17(8) read with
Part B of Schedule 11 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulatons, 2015 for the Anancial year ended
31 March 2024.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT & CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the Year under review as stipulated
under Regulation 34 resd with Schedule V, part B of SEBI (Lisang Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations 2015 with stock exchanges in India is annesed
herewith as Annexure - V 1o this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has taken adequate steps to ensure compliance with the provisions of
Corporate Goverance as prescribed under the Listing Regulations. A sepamte section on
Corperate Governance, forming a part of this Report and the requisite certificate from
the practicicg Company Secretry confirming compliance with the condions of
Corporate Governance is attached to the seport on Corporate Governance as Annexure-
vl

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Board of Directors have adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the

i of the SEBI (Prohibiten of Insider Trading) Regulaton, 2015 as amended
from time to time. The Insides Trding Policy of the Company Inys down guidelines and
procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the
Company, s well 2s the consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to
regulate, monitor and ensure repocting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest
ethical standards of dealing in Company secustics.

The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and proceduses

for fair discdosuse of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the

prevention  of  insider trading, is  available on our  websie
: coleciin i e 1 v S enelie-ant. &

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S CPERATIONS IN FUTURE

&




slvi.

In teems of sub rule 5{vii) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, there are no
significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the
going concern staus of the Company and its future opentions.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your company does not have net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or
turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees Bre crote or
mere for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. Hence, Corporate Sodial Responsibiiity
provisions Le., Secuon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made
thereunder are not applicable o the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company has complied with applicable mandatory secretarial standards
APPRECIATIONS & ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors look to the future with confidence. Your Directors wish to express their
appreciaion for the valuable support and co-operation received from customers,
vendors, investers, lenders, business assocates and bankers for their continued support
during the year. The Directors also thank the State Governments, Govenment of India,
Governments of vanous countties, other Government Departments Partdeulauly Ministry
of Electronics and Information Technology, the Ministry of Commerce, the Ministry of

Finance, the Minisay of Corporate Affairs, the Income Tax Department, Reserve Bank
of Indis and other govemment agencies for their support, and looks forward to their
continued support. Your Directors are especially indebted to employees of the Company
and its subsidiary at all levels, who through their dedication, co-operation, support and
dynamic wock, have ensbled the company to achieve rapid growth. The Bosrd also
withes to place on record their apprecistion of business constiruents like SEBI, BSE,
NSDL, CDSL emw. for their continued support for the growth of the Company. Your
Directars seck, and look forward to the same support during the future years of prowth.

For M /s ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Place: Hydembad
Date: 03.09.2024

Sd/- sd/-

K. Ravi Shankar K Hima Bindu

(DN 00272407) {DIN: 00497060)
Managing Directar Director




Annexure - 1
Disclosure of particulars of Coatract / Asrangements made with related parties
Foum N, AQC =3

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 an
Rule §(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014) Form for disclosure of particnlars of
contmacts /arrangements enteced into by the company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transactons under thicrd proviso theteto

1. Denls of contracts or srmangements or transsctions not at aem's length basis: Nil
{#) Name{s) of the relsted party and narure of relationship
{b) Namre of contracrs/ ammngements)/ ransactons
{¢} Duration of the contracts / armsnpemints/ imnsactions
{d) Salient terms of the contracts o ammanpements or transactions including the value, if 2ay
{¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactons
{f) datefs) of approval by the Board
{g) Amount paid as advarees, if any:
(1) Date on which the special resolution was passed in genenal meedng as required undes i

proviso to section 188,

2. Details of matesial contracts or azrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

[SLNo

Name | Natre of | Namre of | Duration of | Value Date of | Amouat
of the Retations | Transactio | the approva | paid as
refated | hip n contract/tran lby the | adeance,
parcy saction Board, | ifany
ir (Rupeoes)
oy
1 K. Ravi | Managing | Others 15.122023 10 | 174675/- 14.11.23 | 2096100/ -
Shanlar | Director {Rent erc.) | 31.12.2033 Per Month
2 | K Ravi | Mansging | Paymentof | 01.04.2023 10 | 55000/-per | 30.05.19 | 55000/-
Shanksr | Director | House Rent | 31.03.2024 month
Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar
(DIN 00272407)
Managing Direcior
Places Hyderabad
Date: 03.09.2024




Annmexure 11

A, Starement of Disclosure of Remuner tion sandes Scation 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (App vintment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

(1) Ratio of remuneration of cach Disector 10 the median remuneration of the Employees of the

Company for the financial year 202324, the percentage inerease in cemunerntion of cach
director, Chief Executive Officer, Chiel Financial Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if
any, in the financial year 2023-24.

-3.No | Name of | Diesignation Rano aof Yincrease in
Ditector/ KMP remuncration of | eemunesaton,  if
each Director to | any,
median in the FPFinancal
remunmemnton of | Year
employees 2023-24
L. K. Ravi Shanlar Mamaging 758 NIL
Director L ¢
z K. Hima Bindu Noa- Executive No Remuneration | NA
D:J'mm i s
3 E. Kavitha Independent Non- | No Remunerston | NA -
Executive
Directos
4, V. Jaya Frakash Independent Non- | No Remuneration | NA
Nazmyana Exzcuare
Direcior
5. Ramaksishoa Adimju | Chief  Financial | 1.82 0%
officer . : _
6. | Syed Anf Huseain Company 091 NIL
Secretary und
Complisnce
officer

Note: The Company bas not paid any sitting fee to their Non — Executive / Independent
Directors for anending mectings of Board and / or Comunitzees.

(@)} The percentage increase in the Median tenuneration of cuployees in the financial year 2023

- 24(571%)

() The number of permanent employees on the mlls of company; The Company has 102
permanent emplayees on the rolls of the Company 1s on March 31, 2024

(iv) Average percentile increase alresdy made in the sshades of employees other than dhe

managetial personnel in the last Anancial psar and its cormparison with the percentile increase in

the managerial remunention and justificason theseof and point out if there are any exceptional

eireumstances for increase in the managesial TEnURetALon;

There are no other exceptional drcumstnces apact [rom the ene mentioned above for increase
in the remuneration of managerial persaens]. The inerement piven to each individusl employes,
if any, is based on the employees’ potential, their performance, thelr contibuton to the
Company's progress over a peded of time, businsss peformance, eic

()




(v) affismation that the remunertion (s as per the remuneraton policy of the company. It is
heseby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

B._Information as per Rule 5(2) of Chapter X111 of the Companics {Appaintment and

Remuneration of Managesial Personncl) Rules, 2014;
Top Ten Employees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Name Designatio | Remuner | Qualificat | Experi | Date of Age | Partde
n& ati i ence commen | (year | ulam
Namureof |on ong (in cement s of
Employme | received years) | of last
nt (in employ emplo
(contractua | Rupees)fo ment yment
lor r the
otherwise) | FY23.24
VV  Dusga | Tam Lead- | 2303460/ | MCA 22 yoars | 16.12.2002 | 49 NA-
Pzzsad Programmin First
[ Emplo
m yment
K Team Lesd- | 1566406/~ | BSC- 2iyears | 23072003 |45 MA-
Submamanys | Media Electronics Fisst
m Emplo
| yment
P. Sellaxmd Sofrvare 94500/- | MCA 22¢ears | 16122003 | 46 NA-
Pregrasmumnes First
Emplo
ymen:
Veau Gopala | Costent GA0000 /- B.Com 21 years | 01.08.2023 | 41 ABM
Krshna B Head- Andzsj
nt
G Gopi News 740000/ | Master of | 12 years | 12052021 |36 News
Presentor Sodal Pregent
Wik er
APZ4X
T
Fazalullah Journalist/A | 358065/- |PhD 27 02.10.2023 |54 Freelan
Khan nchor cer
M Guaplic 810000/- | BSE Graphic |01.02.2011 |42 DQ
Subtamanya | Designer Designe Enterta
m 3 inment
Sanivas SMO 617500/. | Bacheloe CRM & | 19032014 |35 Free
Surya Karthik in Social Lancer
Kotam Raju Mechanical | Media
Engineerin | Optimiz
g & | ation
Certfied
Computes
aided
designing
peogramen




M. Prabhakar | Manages- | 737500/~ | M Com | 37 28072008 |59 |Shamth
Hianee chandr

a
Foods
Pyt Lid

N Amang YI4500,) - Maxked | 01.04.2021

Maidu ng

Note:

1. Theze are no employees who were in receipt of remuserition in excess of Rupess 1 core and

2 Inkhs who were employed throughout dhe fnancal year.

2 There are no employces who were i rece'pt of remunemiion for any part of the yeaz, st s tate
which, In the sggregate, was in escess of Rupees 8,50,000 per month,

3. Neae of the employee who s In seceipt of remunerzten ia the year, which in sgEmegte, is in
excess of that dimwn by whele tme dircctor holds by himself or along with speuse and
dependent childeen more than 2% of the vquity shures of the company.

4. No employee as stared sbove s & relatve of say disecter f the company.

5. There azc no employees posied and working in § countzy outside [ndia, not being directors or
their relntrves, drawing more than sixty Jakh rupess pe financial year or Gve lakh npees per
month, a8 the ease iy be.

For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sdf-
K Ravi Shankar
(DIN 00272407)
Managing Director
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03.09.2024




Annexure-111

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH, 2024
[Putsuant 1o section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.? of the Companies
(Appointment and Hemuncration Pemonnel) Rules, 2014)

To
The Members,
Object One Information Systems Limited

I have conducted the searctarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corpomate practices by Object One lnformaton Systems Limited.
Sezretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner that provided mie a reasonable bags for evaluating
the corpemate conducts/sterutocy compliances and espressing my opindon theseon,

Based on my verification of the Company’s boaks, pspers, minute books, forms and remme fled
and other records mainmined by the company and also the infoonation provided and
declnrations made by the Company, its officets, ageats and suthorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial sudit, I hereby repori that in my opinion, the company has, during the
audit pecicd covesing the finuncial year ended oa 31" March, 2024 complied with the stutory
provisions listed hereunder and slso that the Company hes proper Board-processes and
complisnce-mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject to the reportng made
hereinafter

1 have eamined the books, papers, minute bocks, forms and retums filed and other records
maintined by "the Campany™ for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2024 sccording to the

provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thermmder;
(i)  The Securities Contrscts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRAY) and the nies made thereundes;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
o the extent of Foreign Direct Invesiment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemal
Comenescial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securides and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act?):-

() The Secudtics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiion of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Sccusitics and Eschange Board of India (Prohidition of Insides Trding)
Regulations, 2015;




(¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lasue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securties and Exchange Board of IndiaShare Dased Employce Benefits)
Regulations, 2021;

(¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssve and Listing of Debt Secudties)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Secusities and Exchange Board of India (Registars to an Tesue and Share Transfes
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regardling the Companies Act and dealing with clieny;

(8 The Secuzitics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021; -

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securiies) Regulations, 2018;

() Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations,
2018

! have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

()  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Indis;
() SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015;
(i)  Informatien Technelogy Act 2000; Infommation Technology {(Amendment) Ace 2008 &
Rules for the Informaton Technology Act 2000

During the period under review the Company hns complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, e2e.

I further repoct that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Disectors. The
changes in the compositioa of the Board of Directors that took place during the perdod under
review were carried out in compliance with the providgons of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given 1o all directors 10 schedule the Board Mectngs, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda wese sent at least seven days in sdvance, other than those held at shorter nodce
and a system exists for teeking ond obtaining further information and cladfientions on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful partidpation at the meeting,

Majosity decision is carrled through while the dissenting members’ views are esptured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate

with the size snd operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applieable
laws, rules, reguladons and guidelines,

<>




Iﬁnﬁ:&r:pmtdﬁﬂdmm&mmﬁtpmud:

1. Tie Company had delayed in subemitsion of the finascial reslls usthin the period presiribed nnder Ragwlation 33
Jor guarter ended 315t Marely, 2023, bowever the company bas complind wétls the aluse regwlation and paid the
.

2. Tix Company buas wot updated 1o the stack exchangss regording the trading wivdsw closure within tue for the
Juame 2023 guarier

3. Tbe Compasiy bas delayed to subwis the ontcsese of the board mesting by 3 minmtes which was beld an 2 [ne
2023 , for which preper clarification was provided to the stk exchionge cud wo peually was kvied by e stock
exvlange

4. The Company reeeived o morl for seelting ocplenation on non-mestioning tbe concdading time in the pracesdings of
the Ansued Cienersd Meeiing beld o 30" Seplember 2023 for wlich the company bus upleaded the resised

proceeding ew the stock exchange.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 03/09/2024 Sd/-
Manish Kumar Singhania
Practicing Company Secrotary:
ACS Mo, 22056
C P No: 8068

UDIN: AD220565001119735
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To

The Members of
Object One Information Systems Limited
Hydembad.

My Seeretarial Audit Report of even date 12 o be rend alung with this letter.

1

The maintenance of Secremaral records is the responsibility of the Management of the

Company. Further, the Company is 2lso responsible for devising proper systemns and process
to ensuze the compliance of the various statutory requirements and Governance systems.

It is the responsibility of the Management of the Company to ensure that the systems and
process devised for operating effectively znd effidenty.

My responsibility is 10 express an opinion on these seeretarial records based on my audit.

T have followed the sudit practices and process as were sppropriate to obtain reasonsble
assusance about the cormectness of the cantents of te Secremrnial secords. The vesification
was donc on test basis 1o ensure that correct facts me reflected in Secretasial records. |
believe that the process and penctices followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

Wherever requised, I have oblomed the Managernent representations about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ete.

The Compliance of the provisions of other applicable laws, rules and tegulations is the
responsibility of the managemen:. My examination was limited o the verfication of
procedure on test basis,

The secretadial Audit report is neither an assurance 4s to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectvencss with which the Management has conducied the affairs of
the Company.

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03/09/2024 sd/.

Manish K Sinehan
ACS No. 22056

C P MNo: 8068

UDIN: A022056F001119735



AMNNEXURE -1V
Cenificate CEQ and CTO of the Company

[(Regulation I7(F) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Discloswe Requirements) Regulations,

Ta,

2015)

The Board of Directors,
OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
CIN of Company: 1. 31300TG1996PLCO23119

8-3-988/34/7/2/1 82, Kamalapusi Colony, Srinagar Colony Road, Hyderabad — 500073

Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requizements) Reguladons,

2015

A

2

We have reviewed fnandl statements and the cash flow sistement for the vezr ended
March 31, 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belic

These statements do not contain eny matedally untrue statement or omit any material
fact or conmin statements that might be misleading;

These statements together present a true and feir view of the Company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable bows and regulations,
There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no tranmctions entered into by the
Company during the year which are frandulent, illegal or in violaton of company™s code
of conduct.

We accept responsibility for extalibishing and maintaining internal controls for Brancial
reporting and that we have evaloared the cffectiveness of intemal control systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reportng and we have disclosed 1o the auditors and the
sudit commitiee, deficendss in the design or operation of such internal contols, if any,
of which we are aware and the steps we have tsken or propose to take 1o recnify these
deficiencies.

D. We have miommed 1w suditors and dhe sudir committee that.

i There are no significant changes in the internal control over finandal reporting
during the year;

fi. There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year requicng
disclesure in the notes 1o the Gnancinl starements; and

il There have been no instances of sgnifcant fraud of which we have become
swase and involvemnent therein of the minsgement or sn employes having 2 sipnificant
role in the Company’s internal contol epstem over Bnanaal meporting.

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

8d/- Sd/-

Ravi Shankar Kantimnen Ramalksishnoa Adirajo
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 03.09.2024

(2



Annexure -V
G PART OF

Indian IT Industy Outlook

In the midst of global geopolitical tensions prampting a mere cautions investment dimate and
deiayed decision-making, India’s technology industry revenue, induding hardware, is projected to
soar to §254 billion in FY2024, marking 2 3.8% year-on-year growth, 1s per nasscom’s report.
Addiganally, IT spending in the countey is forecasted to ceach $44 Lillion in 2024, reflecting an
impressive 11% year-on-year increase, sccording to TDC. This upward tmjectory is expected ro
continue, with spending tng 2t & (CAGR) of 9.9%, surpassing §59 billion by 2027,
indicative of India's theving digital economy.

Moreaves, the outlock for Al spending is particulady robust, with a projected 35% growth this
year. Notably, speading on generative Al is forecasted 1o contribute to overall AT investmens I
the country, increasing from (% in 2024 1o 26% by 2027, sccording to IDC’s rosearch findings.
Meanwhile, expenditures on devices expenenced a 1Z% dedline in 2023 bur are poised to
rebound with an 8% growth in 2024, Ruelled by investments in refresh epcles and the adaption of
Al-enabled PCs, 25 highlighted by [DC analysts. Additionally, spending is expected 1o see
notable growth in other sectors, induding a 23% increase for app development and deployment,
17% for applications, 6% for IT services, and 145% for infastructure-as-a-service.

Overall, despite global unceztaintics, the Indian 1T industry demonstrates resilience and robust
growth potential, driven by ongaing technological advancements znd a mpidly evolving dligital
landsespe.

Global economie seview

Globzl growth is projected at 3.1 percent in 2024 and 3.2 percent in 2025, with the 2024 forecast
Mmpﬂ@uhmhhﬁnﬂﬂamw&m{}uﬂmm&}m
account of greater-than-expected resilience in the United States and several Inrge emarging
market and developing economics, as well ss fiscal support in China. The forecast for 2024-25
is, however, below the historical (2000-19) average of 3.8 percent, with elevated cental back
policy rates o Fght infletion, a withdrawal of fiscal support amid high debr weighing on
economiic actvity, and low underdying productivity growth. Inflation i falling faster than
expecied in most regions, in the midst of unwinding supply-side issucs and restictive monetary
policy. Global headline inflation is expected to fll o 5.8 percent in 2024 and 1o 4.4 percent in
2025, with the 2025 forecast revised down.

With cisinflation and steady growth, the ikelihood of a hard landing has receded, and sks to
global growth are broadly balanced, On the upside, fester disinfladon could lead 1o fusther easing
of financial conditons. Looser fiscal policy than necessary snd than assamed in the projections
could imply tempormrily higher growth, but at the sk of & mose costly adjustment later on,
Stronger structural reform momentum could bolster productivity with positive cross-border
spillovers. On the downside, new commodity price spikes from peopolitical shocks—including
continued sttacks in the Red Sea—and supply disruptions or more persistent underlying inflagan
coald prolong dght monctary conditions, Dezpening propesty sector woes in China or,



elsewhere, 1 disroptive twn 10 t2x hikes and spending cuts could also cause growth
disappointments.

Policymakers’ near-term challenpe s to successfully manage the final Jdescemt of inliation 1o
targer, ealibranng monetary policy in sespanse 1o undeslying inflstion dynamics and—where
wage and pdce pressures arc clearly dissipating—adijusting 10 o less restactive stance. At the
same time, in many csses, with infladon dedining and cconomies berer able to abeoch effecs of
fiscal tiphtening, 3 renewed focus on fiscal consolidaion 10 rebudd budgetary capacity to deal
with Future shocks, raise tevenue for new spending prosties, and aurb the rse of public debt is
peeded. Targeted and carefully sequenced structural seforms would reinforce productivity
growth and debr sustinability and accelerate convergence toward higher income levels. Mare
efficient multlateral coordination is nccded for, among other things, debr rescluton, 10 avoid
debt distress and create space for necessary investments, as well 26 1o mitigate the cffects of
clirate change.

“Sgurce: IMF Ward Econamic Oudook Janunry, 2024

Industry Cloud Platforms

According to Gartner’s peojections, by 2027, over half of all enterprdacs will leverage industry
cloud platfouns to expedite their business endeavours, marking a significant incresse from the
less than 15% observed in 2023. These platforms, known ss Industry Cloud Platfoems (1CPs),
are custom-tellored dloud soludons designed specifically for particular industdes and can be
Furthet castomized to mest the unique requirements of individual organizations.

At Objectone, we provide fast, secure, and smooth cloud migration zssurance (CMA) services
for mainstrem spplications with certified doud professionals. A deep undestanding of large.
scale migeaton projeets allows us to propose o optimal fert statcgy based on the migration
methodologies being followed. The migration assurance platform is @ differcatiztor that will belp
cnterpriscs gain arcess o voloe- added services aeross the migt=tion lifecycle by aceelenating
automation. We have Proven oxpesience across cloud platforms with an paderstanding of
cnterprise applications such 05 AWS, Azure, Google Cloud & 1BM Cloud.

Busginess Overview

ObjectOne Information Systers lad is a leading sofrware house providing technology
consulting =nd software development services helping ciems plan their investment in
technology, desion and implement projects that drive compefitive advantage ObjectOne
provides tailor-made, effective, professional and cost effective solutions and stdves 10 excecd
client expectations. ObjectOne helps the business to manage the cost, improve the process and
optmize the busincss prowth, thereby deliverng best value 10 the Organization.

A team of expaienced IT professionals founded ObjectOne with backgrounds in enterpaise
architectuse, entertaioment, Ul and Business Intelligence. Our customers range are from Formse
500 and global employer strong crganizations in industries such as: government, health care,
retail, magufacruring, eCommerce, finance, non-profie, medis & enterainment and hi-tech. We
provide highly skdlled professionals who are trained and reliable and support our customess and
their busincss in the long-term.

(z




Enmterprise Application Services:

Enterprise applications are a core compenent of your IT faandation and help arzanizations
bring about business transfosmation across the enterprise. Our teams of salution architects and
domain experts are supposted by s vasiery of propretary frumewotks and tools that significantly
speed time-io-marker for our soluions and dove substantial cost savinge. Integrating and
dligning them with your business processes are necessiry to bullding 2n efficient and sdaptable
IT foundation.

Much like our Application: Development and Management activides, our Enterprise Application
Services zre powered by new geneswion solutions and methodologles. As the lifelines of many
organizatons, enterpase applications need to be user friendly/dam-centered while meeting strics
requiremnents for security, administmtion, and maintenance.

We help you 1o drive business incvstion by integrmiing nest geperation technalogy into the
enterpuise IT landscape. We transfonn business processes. We maviimize snd extend the value of
package applications. We enable secure I'T operations.

With ObjectOne's services far packege applicaoss, chients have socess ta 2 broad range of
expect resources. ObjectOne alio buinge the expestize, proccsses, tools, and methodologies
requiired in 3 suceessiul implementation. We also hep the clieat build a siable environment ang
implement the wquired processes so that prediciability snd avaisbility is hiph while ownesship
costs remain low.

ObjectOne bas Offered Wodd cass deploymeants i vasious domeins mamedy —Govemmenn,
Manufactudeg, Insurance, Finance, Enginceting and Power. Over the last several years, we have
bailt systems, methodolegies, and partnesships that have helped our customers win - tme and
again. ObjectOne’s domoin spedlists and expert enpincers emure that every service delivers
tangible benefits

Technical Services:

ObjectOne has decp insight into how successfal companies uve IT 10 improve all aspects of
opezations aad desive lasting bowom-line bencfits. Dur Services indude deBning the business
case for applying enterposc-wide I'T" business stategies; review business, applicstion and dat

architecmires, focusing on the eapabilides necessary to address key business issues, devising
detiled implementation plans for techuical architcomure,

Business Consulting:

Under this Business consulting services, we analyse the spplication scenarios of the industdes to
Relp customers plen their business development directions and select proper system architecture
and technology.

ObjectOne supports businesses across the country with a range of do-it-yourself resources,
professional advice, support, expen informaton. ObjectOne business consulants will develop
an effective change management program that will provide a smosth transiiion, minimizing
organization down tme. And also help companics ansdjse and improve sumtegic operations,

@




specializing in cnterprise architectuze, IT management eptimization, business intelligence and
social relatonship management

ObjectOne can give you the business analysis you need and follow through with implementaton.
As part of ObjectOne, the provider of integmted business, technolopy 2nd process solutions, we
can deliver a depth of resources that's unsupassed by other firms. We have the Hexiblliy o
deliver soluticns quickly and cost-effectively. And our cenfidence in our shility to think ahead
makes us willing to be messured agpinst any business ourcomes.

ObjectOne help you to implement, maintain, and improve your applicstions and technology
envisonments while reducing your overall tomal cost of ownemhip. With sur Hexdble and
innovative npproach, we assermble the optimal team for your organization by blending resources
from both on-site and remote delivery channels to march the dght expertise, o the dpht
soluson, for the rght coyt-- in every phase of your preject.

Enterprise Mobile Applications:

As businesses dre drven 1o adopt Mobility, there is an associated stress on business and IT to
keep up with the evoleing Mobie technology and the supporting infmstruchure requirements.
Mohile technology has affected virmaelly all sspects of human life, from govemments o public
and private enterprives o [Hends and families. Becguse of its pervasive presence in our day-16-
doy lives, mobile spplications have betome a powerfl ol for businessio-business and
Busincst-to-consumer communications.

Qur highly satsfied customers and our sward-winninp Inovations demonstmate a desp
undasstending of mebile technologics. Al of ther makes CkbfectOne the nght sofrware
development parmer for yous mobdity requireinents.

At ObjectOne, our entesprise maohility services cover all your mobility sceds from stmtegic
planning to device management to cad-user spplicadions end network mimstructure.

Consulting Services:

ObjectOne is a rapid growing global IT consulting and Technology services company providing
Strategie, tction, opsatonnl and mission critical soluticns. We offer caning edge, enterprise-
wide and cost-elfective solutions with our provea reputstion, technical expertise and capabiities.
Highest quality of service and deliverables with best slented professionals in the industey 2t the
shortest tme frames end exceeding customer satisfaction distinguich us from others.

Training & Support:

ObjectOne is 1 full-fledged IT development & consulting firm. We offer state-of-the-ant tmining
in high end stresms ke ERP, CRM, SCM and Business intelligence. Our training programs cater
to individuals who mpire for empewered careers with high growth rate through experdental
learming and open itself 1o a process of helping them 1o betier themselves and to be educatonally
empowered to promote their vision.

@




Strategy for Sustainable Growih

Customer-centricity is at the heirt of ObjectOnes’ stmategy, osganization siwructure and
investment decisions. ObjectOnes” customer centric workdview helps spot tends early. embeace
business oppartunities by making the fight investments and mitigating risks while discharging its
social and eavironmental respansibiliies. ObjectOne Information Systems hmited has been
broadening and decpening cusmimer relationships by continually looking for new eppartunitics
and newer areas in their businesser to add value, proactively investing in building newer
capabilides, reskilling its wodkforce and lsunching newer services, solutions, products and
platforms to address those opportunities. In the last fow years, the company has been using its
investments in resensch and novation, its sellecroal propesty and deep contexteal knowledge
of the customer's business and recknology lindscape to proactively pitch idess and solutions
designed to improve the dlient’s 10p line and help drive competitive differensintion. These
growth zad tansformation (G&T) eagagements aze higher value cngsgements caterng to the
needs of a broader set of stakeholders 1 the clieat organization, mare desely sligned with their
business strategy. An expanding share of this business is helping drive 2 steady incresse in the
seope and scale of services consumed year sfter yenr, and an expansion of ObjectOne
Information Systems Limited’s share of wallet, 15 evidenced by the dient metrics. Gver time, this
stategy has resulied in deep and endunng customer selationships, a vibeant and engaged
workfarce, industry-leading profitsbility, a steady expansion of the sddressable market, and »
proven track record in defivering longer term stkehelder value

Strategic Responscs to Oppormunities and Theears

Opportunity / Threat Objectone Information Systems Outenmes
limited Approsch

Macocconomic  uncertainty | Prosen tack  record in helping | Srong  deal | flow
impacting decision making | enterpdises  reduce  their wost of | resuling in a cobust
and prompting cost reduction | operations. arder boock that gives

initiatives better  visshility
* Proactive pitching of 1T and busincss | medium-term growth.
cperating model rensformatons that

product-aligned operating models. in some instances.

* Usc of other iechnologies into IT and
business processss 10 reduce human
intervention, incease welodty and

thronghpur.

of

not only deliver grearer effidency, but | * Market share gains in
also  enhance  enterprse  sgility, | vendor consolidations.
resilience and throuphput

* Efficency pains

* Leveraging full services capability and | belping  fuad  client’s
decp client relsionships to propose | transformation programs




Opportunities, Threats, Risks and Concecns

Since data is the new oil and since we hitve been doing good work in the dats engineedng Geld
using cutting edpe cloud natve das warehouses, we are in 2 good position 1o pursue prospective
clients for mare cata focused projecis. We are also esiablishing chunnel parmerslups with these
phatform providers that will help in banging veafied leads. The ongeing reonomic recession hns
led to uncertainties across markets, ObjectOne is focusing on implementing strategies 1o
enhance revenues. However, given the current economic dlimate, we need to remain vigilant and
adaptive In our appronch to continue adding new smategies and decpening our dlient
5.

Outlook

We will continue (6 see healthy growth in the business with the cument acocunts 2z our
customers are happy with our quality delivery. We will be able 10 fulfil the ressurcing demands
from these accounts slbedt at an incrensed cost 1o the company that might put some pressure on
the profit masgine. We will continue to hire good tlent from the matket pocl and by tradning
Eresher’s to improve our bench strength and invest in research & development on Blockehain
projects/ products to be furare ready for the Metaverse wave that is picking up i the marker

Inteenal Conteol Systems and their ndequacy
There are adequste inemal conwol procedures and ntemel audit sypstems commensumte with
the size of the company snd naruee of it business The Management perodically reviews the
internal control systems for further ingrovement.

Discussion on finuncial performance with respect to operational performance

The fnancial staternents have besn prepared under the hisioriesl cost convention, on the basis
of a going concem,

Disclosuze of Accounting Treatment

The Company's fnancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 are prepared in
sccordance with Indisn Aceounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companics (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rudes, 2015.

Review of Financinl Performance Revenue

Revenue for the cumreny year way st Rs, 2164 lakhs as sgainst Re. 2221 lakhs in the
previous year, decreased by 2.57%.

EBITDA
The EBITDA for the year stood at Re. 10 lakhs us againet Rs. 269 lakhe in the provious
year, decreased by 9628 %.

Eamings Per Share

The EPS (Basic) of the Company stoed at Rs.  (0.23) for the current year 25 against Re 1.56 in
the previous year, decrensed by 114.74 %

©




Profit After Tax
The Campany has repocted Profit Afier 7ax (PAT) of Net Loss RS.24 fakhs for the cugrent yeas
#3 against Net Profit of Re.163 lnkbs in the previous year, decreased by 11472 %,

Financial Ratios

In accordance with the SEB] {Lising Obligations and Disclosure Requérements  2015)
(Amendment) Regulstons, 2018, the Cotnpany is requited to give detals of significant changes
n key fnancial ratios.

St. | Key Financial Ratios Fiscal 2024 Fiscal 2023

No.

; Debiors Turnover 1252 20,81

z Inventary Tumover 0.30 398

3 Intercst Coverape Ratio 0.84 24.04

i, Current Rano 232 219

5. Debt Equity Rado 4o 049

6. | Operating Profit Masgin (%) 0.4 12.12%

7. Net Profit Masgin (%) (1.10F% 738%

B. Return on Net Worth {0.013 0.16 |

Material developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relations front, including
number of people emploved

Being engaged in 2 people-onented business, it has bees the Company's endeavour to create and
enacourage talent by providing a good working enviromnent, need based trzining, career growth
plans and 1 competitive remuneration packape.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the seatements contained in the shove discussion aze of a forward-looking nature and it
will be appreciated that the Company eannot guamntee that these expectations will be realized,
Actual results and outcome may, despite effosts on the part of the Company, dilfer matesdally
from those discussed,

For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/
K Ravi Shankar
(DIN 00272407)
Managing Director
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03.09.2024



Annexure-\|
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REFORT
L COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ObjectOne Information Systems Limited ("OBOISI ™ or “the Company™) shall endeavour
to adhere 1o values of good corpomte govemance and cthical business practices to maintain
sound standards of Business Conduct and Corporate Governance.

Cocporate Govemance is the combinaten of practices and compliance with laws and
regulations leading to effective contral and management of the crganization. For Objectone
Informanon Systems Limited, however, good corporate govemnance has been o comerstone
of the endre mansgement process, the emphasis being on professional management with a
decision making model based on decentralization, empowerment and meritocracy, to adopt
the best pracices in Corpomte Govemance, to consistently communicste and make timely
disclosures and share accurate information regarding finandals and perfommance, to ensure
that the Directors of the Company are subject to theie duties, oblipations, accauntability and
responsibilitics, so ns o ensure transparency, integrty and sccountability ro enhance the
vilue of the stakeholdess and achieve sustainable growth of the Company.

The Company has complied with the governance requircments under the Securitics and
Exchange Board of India (Lisnng Oblipetions and Disclosure Reguirements) Reguladons,
2015 and hereby presents the Corporate Govemance Repont for the financlal year ended
March 31, 2024:

2. BOARD DIRECTORS

a. Composition and Category of Directors
The Board consisis of four directors comprising 1 (One) managing Director, 1 {onc) Non-
Independent 2nd Non-Executive Director and 2 (1'wo) Independent Non-execuave
Directors 29 on hMasch 31, 2024,

The compositon of the Board and category of Directors was as follows:

[S. ™o Name of the Ditector Category

1. 5. R Shankar Msnaging Director
DIN: 00272407

2 K. Hima Bindu Nob- Executive Director
DIN: 00497060

A E. Kavitha Independent Non- Executive Director
DIN: 02266152

4. V. Jaya Prakash Narayana Independent Non-Executive Director
DIN: 03108656




b. Arendance of each Director at the meeting of the Board of Directors and at the last
Annual General Meeting of the Campany

SNo | Dizectoes Nuwmber of Meetings atended duzing the year | 27th Annual
Generl
Meeting  held
on o™
Seprember
e 2023
3y (2" 3% Tuly [ 11° 14* 14*
May |jJune |2023 August | November | February
205 | 2023 2023 | 2023 2024
1 KRavi |Yes | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Shankar
2 K.Hima |Ye&s | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Bindu
3 E. Yes | Yes Yes Yer Yes Yes Yes
[Kavitha
4 Vi]Jaya |Yes | Yes Yo Yes Yes Yes Yes
Prakash
Naraynna

Note: The Board Meeting Dr. 30.05.2023 was adjoursed and reschoduled ro 02.06.2023 due o
unavoidable cdrecumstances,

c. Demails of membership of Diceciors on other Companies Boards and their Commitices
as on 3st March, 2024

Name of the No. of No. of
Director & Directorships commitice
Designation in other positions in other
companies companics
Chairman Dizectorship* | Chaicman | Member*®
K. Ravi Shankar CbjectOne . =
DIN: 00272407 Infrz Tech
Lirnited
K. Hima Bindu ObjectOne . B
DIN: 00497060 Infra Tech
Limited
E, Kavithn Err Theme - -
DIN: 03108656 And Resorrs
Private Limited
V. Jaya Prakash Nnraynna Thizumala -
DIN: 02266152 Childhealth
Services Pavate
Limited




MNote:

{1) *The directorskips, held by Directors as meationed above, do not indlnde directorships
in forcign companies, and sec 8 compacics,

@ ** In accordance with iegulasion 26(1) of the [Listng Regulanons,
Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders” Relationship
Committees in all public imited companies induding Lisnited have been considered
Member column also includes Chaimmanship.

Details of directorships of aforesald Directors, in other listed entities are given below

Fm:'nf the Direcror & ame of the listed entities in which ajCatcgory

ignation erzon holds Directorships

r(.lhvis\lmnhr

rﬁ Hima Bindu -
IF. Kavitha
V. Jaya Prakash MNarayana -

Number of Mectings of Board:

During the finandal year uides review Soard of Directors met 6 times en the following
dates

30™ May 2023, 2" June 2023, 31" July 2023, 11* August 2023, 14" November 2023 and 14"
February 2074.

Note: The Board Mecting Dt 30.05.2023 was adjourned snd rescheduled w 02.06.2023
due 1o unavoldable ciccumstances.

Disclosure of Relationships Between Direciors Inter-52

M, Himabindu Kantamneni 5 the Spousc of Mr. Ravi Shanks: Kantamneni. Nons of the
other directors is related 10 any othes drector on the Board

Number of shares and convectible instruments held by Non-Executive Ditectors:
Mrs. Himabindu Kantzmneni hold 7,63,956 equity shares in the company

. Web link where details of (amiliarization programmes imparted o Independent
Directors is disclosed:

The Directors of the company have been beiefed on the fellowing mateers at the meetings
of the Board / Commiitteas thereof

e Role, functiors, dutics, responzibilities snd liabilities of lndependent Ditectors under
corporate, secusities lnws and also Code for Independent Dicectors.

)




* Financal results of the Campany and that of its subsidiary companies.

*  Nature, Business Model and Opemtions of the company and geographies in which
company operies.

*  Updates on development of business of the company.

*  Update on statutory and segulatory changes and impact thereof.
*  Overview of Board Evaluntion proccss and procedures.

Details of the familiarization programmes imparted 1o Independent Directors are placed on
the website of the Company.

Web link where tenms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors is disclosed
the terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors iz also disseminated on
the website of the Company.

Web linke htps://www.objectinfo.com /imsges /investors/ policics/ Terms-And-
Conditions-for-Appointmeni-ol-IndependentDirccrars, pdf

Chart or a matrix setting out the skills/expertise/competence of the Board of
Directors Pursuant 10 Part C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requitements) Regulations, 2018, for the financial year ended March 31,
2023,

The Bourd of Directors identified the following list of skills/expertise/competencies as
required in the context of its business(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and
those actually svailable with the board



Details of Directors having skills/cxpertise /competence:

Director Area of expertise
Leadesship | Strategic | Techno | Governa | Finan | Diversity | Mer | Glob | Markering
Planning | logy nce cisl gers | al and
and ; & Busi | Communi
analysis Acqg | ness | cations
uisit
fons
Ravi Yes Yes Yeu Yen Yes Yes Yen | Yes |Yes
Shankar
Eantamneni
Himabindu | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes | Yes
Eantamneni |
Jayaprakash | Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes | Yes
MNarayana
Vallurp = -
Eameni Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes Yes | Yes | Yes
Eavitha

Confrmation of Independent Dircciors:

The Board be and is hereby confirms that in its opinion, the independent directors fulfil the
conditons specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremen:s)
Reguladons, 2015 end are independent of the management.
Detailed reasons {or the resignation of an Independent Director before the expiry of
bis/ber tenure:
During the financal year 2023-24, No Independent Director has resipned before the expiry
of his/her tenure.

3. Audit Committee

a. Brief Description of terms of reference
* Reviewing with the management and examining the annual financial stntements and
suditor's report thereon and quarterdy finandial stiiements and Bmited review report

thercon before submission to the board for approval,

e Compliance with listing and other legal reguirernents relating to finenecial staternents;

* DPgor spproval/approval or any subsequent medificaion of tansactions of the listed
entity with related parties;

¢ Compliance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguistions,
2015. Reviewing with the manngement, the performance of statutoey and Intemal

auclitors,

* adequacy of internal audit Rinction and functoning of the whistle blower mechanism.

[




Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds mised
through an issue.

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Reviewing the vilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the bolding
company in the subsidiary excesding rupecs 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the
subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advences / investments exisang
55 on the date of coming into force of this provision.

Carry out additional functions as s contained in the Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 [including any
statutory modification(s) or re-ensctment(s) thereof, for the time being in foree sad as
may be amended from time to time] or other regulatory reguirements applicable ra the
Company ot in the tesms of refesence of the Audit Committee or a5 delegated by the

Board of Directors from tme to time or ns the Committee may deem £it.

b. Compositon, name of the members and chairperson and
¢. Meetings and attendance during the year

The Audit Committee comprises of Two Independent Non-Executive Dizectors and one
Non-Execudve Direciors.

Name & Designat | Number of meetings held during the year No of
category on mectings
30.05 | 02062 |3107. | 11.08. | 14.11. | 14.02. | attended
2023 | 023 2023 |2023 |2023 | 2024 | during the
yenr 2023.24
E. Kavitha Independe | Y Y Y Y Y X 6
(Chairperson) | nt Non-
Executive
Director
V. Jaya Indcpende | Y : 4 Y Y b 4 b § 6
Prakash ot Noa-
Marayana Executve
(Member) Director
K Hima Non- k4 Y X Y Y Y 6
Bindu Executive
(Member) Director

Note: The Audit Committee Meenng Dt 30.05.2023 was adjoerned snd rescheduled 1o
02.062023 due to unavoidable droumstnees.,

4. Nomination and Remunemtion Committes
a. Bref deseription of terms of Reference

The composition, powers, role and terms of reference of the Commirtee are in

accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the

Companies Act,

2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule 11 of the Listing Regulations, 2015
and/or a5 entrusted on it by the Board of Dirtctors from time to time.




o

The Company bus adopted the Remunention Policy as required under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule 1 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. Performance Evaluation, Nomination and Remuneration
Policy is available on the website of the Company.

Web-tiak:hups/ / swwobiintocomd images mxsion policic: / dommaner- gk
Rermuneranan- Poley sl

The Boef terms of reference of the commitice inteér-alia includes:

Fosmulation of the coteda for determining qualifications, positive aumbues and
independence of 2 director snd recommend to the beard of directors o policy relating 1o
the remuceration of the directors, key mansgedial personnd and ather employees;

Devising n policy on divemsity of baard of directors;

Specifying the manner for effective evalusion of performance of Board, its commitces
and individual directors to he carded out either by the Board, by the Nominagon and
Remunerstion Committer or by an independent extcmal ageacy and roview its
implementation and compliance.

1dentifying persons who are qualified 1o become directors and who may be sppointed in
senfor management and tecommend to the board of directors their sppointment and
remaval, recommiending and admiristering employee stock oprion scheme.

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on
the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

Recommend to the board, all renmwneration, in whatever form, payable to senior
management.

Carrying out any other funclion as is mentioned in the tenns of reference of the
nomination and remunerttion committee.

Other toles and responsibilities/Carrying out additional functioas, if any, 85 i contained
in Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disdosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 fincluding any stamtory modification(s) er ve-enncrment(s) thereof, for
the time being in force and ss may be amended from tdme to time] or other regulatory
requirements applicable to the Company or in the terms of reference of the Nomination
and Remuncration Commitice or as delegated by the Board of Directars from tme to
time or 05 the Committee may deem B

Composition and name of the niember and chairperson and
Mecting and attendance during the vear

The Nominstion and Remunemtion Committee of the Company consists of and 2
Independent Non-Exccutive Directors and one MNoo-Exccutive Dicector. The
compositiva of the Nomination & Remuseraton Comunitiee meets the requirements of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 und Regulstion 19 of SEBI {LODR)
Regulstions, 2015,

(




Name & Designatan No of No of

category meetings meetings
Held dudng attended

the during the
year 2023-24 | year 2023-24
14.02.2024

E. Kavitha Independent Nen- 1 Y

(Chairperson) | Executive Disector

V. Jaya Independent Non- 1 ¥

Prakash Executive Director

MNarayana

(Member)

K. Hirm Non- Execugve 1 ¥

Bindu Director

(Member)

d. Performance Evaluation Criteria For Independent Directors

The eriteria for performance cvalustion of the individual Directess including
Independent Directors incude arpects like qualiications, expedence, competeney,
professional conduce, safficent undersianding snd knowledge of the entity, fulfilling of
functions, active initisdon with respect 1o various areas, antendance at the meetings,
contribution 10 the company and board meetings, commitment 1o the Board, integrity,
eic, In additicn o the sbove, the performance of Independent Directors is Fusther
evaluated on sspects sech as independence fram the entity and other directors, exercise
of his/ker own judgement and expressing of cpinion.

5. Stakeholdess Relationship Commirtee

‘The composition, powers, le and terms of reference of the Committee are in accardance
with the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 read with Pat D of Schedule 1T of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and/or
as entrusted ca it by the Board of Dircctors fom dme 1o tme.

The Bricf terms of reference of the commitiee intes-alia includes:

» To consider and resclving the pricvances of the secutity holders of the Bsted entity
including complzints related to wansfer/mansmission of shares, non-receipt of annual
report, non-receipt of dechised disidends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, peneral
mectngs cic.

¢ Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rfights by shaceholders.

* Review of adherence 10 the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of
vazious services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

Teo
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»

Review of the vanous measures and initatives tken by the listed entity for reducing the
quanturn  of unciimed dividends and  ensuring  thwely recelpt  of  dividend
warrants /annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

To specifically look into varous aspects of intesest of shareholders, debenture holders
and other security holders.

Canying out any other functon a3 is mentioned in the terms of reference of the
stakeholdet’s rdationship commitiee,

Other roles and responsibilities/Cosrying out sddinonal funcdons, if any, as is contained
in Companies Act, 2013 or the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosuse Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 finchuding any stautory modification(s) or re-enaciment(s) thereot, for
the time being in force and as may be amended from tme o time] or other regulatory
requirements applicable to the Company or ln the 1emms of reference of thie Stakeholders
Reladonship Commiriee or as delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time or
a8 the Committee may deem fr.

Name of the Non-Executive Dircetor heading the committee: Earmers Kavitha
Name und designation of the Complimnce Officer as on 31st March, 2024:

Me Syed Arif Hussain

Company Secretary & Compliance officer
Telephone No: 040-23757192/93

E-malk accountsnoc@iahiecrinincem

number of shateholders’ complaints received during the financial year:
number of comphints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders:

aumber of peading complaiats:
Composition of the Commitiee

The Stakzholders Relationship Committes of the Company consists of two [ndependent
Mon-Executive Directors and ane Non-Executive Director including Chairman.

No. of meetings held and anendance during the year

Name & Designadon No of meetings Mo of meetings
egory attended during the
o Held dutiog the | poqp mﬂnﬂg
yoar 2023-24
14.02.2024

E. Kavitha Independent 1 X
{Chairperson) | Non-Executive

Director
V. Jaya Prakash | Independent 1 .2
Marayana Neon-Executive
(Membes) Director




K. Flima Bindu | Non- 1 L] Y
(Member) Executive
Direcior

5A. Risk Management Committce

The provisions of Repulaton 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosuse

Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 2re not spplicable 10 the Company and henee, the
Company did not constitute Risk Management Commitiee.

5B. CSR Committoe:

your company does not have net worth of nipees five hundred crore of more, or frnever
of rupees one thousand czore or mors or 2 ot profit of rupess five crore or more for the
financial year ended Maich 31, 2023, Hence, Corporate Sodal Responsibility provisions Le,
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the mles made thereunder are not
spplicable to the Company.

6. Remuneranion of Directom:

The remuneration policy of the Company is formulated to creste best pesformance culnuce

It hdps the Company ro remln, motvats and st talent and contsbutes towards the

growth of the Company. The pelicy is uploaded on the website of the Company =
W Obiccunt

a. pecuniary relationship or transactions of (he non-executive directors vis-3-vis the

listed entity:
Slan Non-Execuiive Relationship Amount
Director
1 E. Kavitha Independent NIL
Diirector
2 V. Jaya Prakash Independent MNIL
Marayan Director
3 K. Hims Bindu Spouse of Mr Rawvi | NIL
shanker ksnfamneni

b. crteda of making payments 1o non-executive directors. Ahernatively, this
may be disseminated on the listed entity’s website and reference drawn thereto in
the annual teport: Not Applicable

¢. disclosures with respect to remuncration; in addition 1o disclosures required
under the Companies Act, 2013, the following disclosures shall be made: Cornpany
not paying any siting fee, remunesadon 1o Nen-Executive and Independent Directors —
Hence the disdosure is not spplicable

7. General Body Mecrings

8. The location and time of the Annual Geneeal Mectings held during the last three
years and

2




b. nomber of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual Geaeral

meenngs:
Yeur Date ancl Time Locatdon Special Resolutions
Passed at the AGM
2022-23% | September 30, At the Registered | Reappoinement  of
=7 2023 at 11.00 Office  of  the | Mrs.
AGM) AM at  8-3- | Himabindu
988/34/7/2/1 &2, | Kanmmneni os
Kamalapuri  Colony, | The Director of the
Senagar  Colony | Company.
Road, Hydemabad -
500073,
2021.22 Sepwmber 30, At the Repistered | Re-appointment  of
26" 2022 ar 11.00 Office of  the | M
AGM) AM Company at 83 | K. Ravi Shankar as
n88/34/7/2/1 &2, | The Managing
Kamalapuri Colony, | Director  of  the
Stinagar Colony | Company.
Road, Hydemabsd -
1300073 -
2020-21 September 30, At the 1.Re-apponment of
(@5* 2021 at 11.00 Office of  the | Mn
AGM) AM Company at 83- | Japaprakash Narayana
9B8/34/7/2/1 &2, | valluru as
Kamalapud Colony, | The Non Executive
Srinagar Celony | independent Dircctor
Road, Hydembad - | for second temn.
500073. 2. Re-sppointment
of Mrs.
E. Kavitha as
The Non Executve
independent Director
for second term. i
A S

The Company passed speaal resolutions, if any, us per the agenda given in the nouce
c. Special Resolutions paseed last year through Postal Ballot and deuils of Voting

Pattem:

No Special Resolutions were passed throuph Postal Ballot during the Enancial year

2023-24.

d. Person who conducted the postal ballot exescise:

NIL

e. Proposnl for Passing of Special Resolutions through Postal Ballot during the year

2023-24,

The Cowmpany has not proposed any Special Resolutions through Postal Ballot duting the

year 2023-24.

&




Means of Communication

a. Quarterly resulis:

Quarterly, half-yearly and  yearly finandal results of the Company are
sibmined/published as per the requirements of Regulation 30, 33 & 47 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. The said results are published normally in the below
newspapers within 48 hours of the conclusion of the meetings of the Board in which
they are taken on record. The fnancsal results and other reports/intimations requared
under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are filed electronically with BSE Linvited
(BSE) and also posted on the Company's website i.c., saawobjectinio com

b. Newspapers wherein results normally published: Nave Telangana & Desiness
Stanclards.

¢. Website: The Compnny's functional website ie, wwwaoblecinfocun conmins o
separate dedicate section ‘Investars’ where sharcholder’s information is available. All the
mforation as specified under Regulation 46 of Securities and Exchange Boasd of Tndia
(Listing Obligntions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {s uplosded under
Investors saction of the website. The Company’s Annual Report is also available in o user
friendly and downloadsble forn. The contents of the said website are updated regulady
as per Regulation 46 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

d. News releases: During the year no news were releused 25 it is not applicable to the
soapaty

¢, Presentations to instimtional investors / analysts: Duang the year there were no
Prescriations to institutional investors were taken place as it is not applicsble to the
company

During FY 2023-24 the Company sent Annual Reports by emsil 1o those sharcholders
whose email addresses were registerad with the Depasitories. In support of the ‘Green
Tnitiative’ the Company encourages Members to register their email address with thelr
Depository Pacticipant, 1o receive soft copies of the Annusl Repori, Notices and otier
information disseminated by the Company, on a real-time basis without any delay.

8. General Shareholders Information

a | Annunl General Meeting 30" September ,2024 Monday at 11.00 AM at
Registered office at 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 & 2,
Kamalapun Coloay, Snaagar Colony Hoad,
| Hydesabad - 500073
b | Financial year 2023-202+
¢ | Dividend payment date NA
Cut off Date 24.00.2024




Book Closure Date

From 23" Sqtl:mi:'tr, 2024 10 Sﬂa_&pmmhcr,
2024 (Including both the days)

d MName and address of stocl

excharge whete securities are
listed

Confirmation about the
payment of listing fee to each
such stock exchange

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jesjecbhoy Towers
Dizlal Seeet,

Mumbai. 400001,
Maharashtm, Indin

Td Ne: (022) 22721233 /4,
91.22.66545695

Fax : (022) 22721919

The Company has paid Listiag Fees for the
financial year 2023.24 to cach of the Stock
Eschanges, where the equity shares of

the Company are listed.

€ Srock code

535657

L Market Price data-high, low during each month in last financial year
The monthly high and low prices reconded in BSE and NSE dudng the financial year

2023-24 is ss under
BSE
Month High Low No. of sharcs
Apr-23 21.81 14.29 261544
Mzy-23 19.6 13.17 195750
Jun-23 1829 13.95 311835
Jul-23 18.48 153 196653
Aug-23 20 16 189816
Sep-23 17.65 15.2 173249
Oct-23 16.4 12.26 243106
Nov-23 20.24 13.5 827863
Dec-23 2735 165 1008423
Jan-24 213 19 499330
Feb-24 21.95 16.04 263006
Maz-24 19.4 15.55 448398

g. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex

Month Closing Share Price Senscx Closing

Ape-23 19.01

6111244

G




May-23 13.86 62622.24
Jun-23 173 | GaTiese
Jul-23 17.1 66537.67
Aug-23 16.05 64831.41
Sep-23 15.56 65828.41
Oa-23 15.76 63874.95
Now23 164 6698844
Dec-23 20.76 72240.26
jan24 21.27 71752.11
Feb-24 1639 72500.3
Mnr-24 16.59 7365135

h. In case the securities are suspended from trading, the Directoss’ report shall
explain the reasons thete of : Not applicible

i. Registrar 1o an issue and Sbate Transfer Agents:

Ancathi Consultants Private Lid

CIN: U74140TG1992PTC014044; SEBT Registrasien No. INRO00000379
1-2-285, Domsiguda, Hyderabad - 500 029, Telangana.

Tel: +91-40-27638111; Fax +91-40-27632184

E-mall: info@sarthiconsultants.com;

j- Shate Transfer System:

Pursuant 1o Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulatans, 2015, except in case of transmission or rmnsposition of securities, requests
for effecting transfer of securines shall not be processed unless the secusides are held in
dematedialized form with a depository with effect from Apal 01, 2019. Any investor who
is desirous of tansferring shares (which are held in physical foam) afice Apail 01, 2019
can do so only after the shares are dematerislized. An investor holding shares in physical
form and intending 1o dematedelize its seanrities are requested to open an account with 2
Depository Participant (DF), For lodgment of tansfer deeds and any other documents
or for any gricvances/ complaints, kindly contact M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private
Limited at the above-mentioned address

As ar March 31, 2024, no equity shares were pending for transfor,
k. Distribution of shareholding.

Cawegory | No. of Shares held Percentage of Shareholdin
Promoters | 17.80.840 16.94%:




[ 87,31.060

E_&.{Iﬁ’.r- o

10,51,19,000

100.00%

L Dematerialization of Shares and Liguidity

The Company’s shaces e available for dematenaizanon with both the Depositores 1.¢,,
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Ceniral Depositozy Services (Indin)
Limited (CDSL). Requests for the same are completed within the statutory timelines,
provided all the documents 2re valid and in order

As on 31 March 2024, the details of the shares in physical and dematesalised form as

given below

S.No Madc [ No. of Shares % of Toral Issued
! Capital

) Held in | sSO79607 48.32
dematerizized  form
in CDSL LN

z Held in 3650822 34.73
dematerdalized form
inNSDIL .

3. Physical f 1781471 16.95
Total 10,51.1900 100.00

m. Outstanding global dJdepository rceipts or American depository receipts or

p-

warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion dare and likely impact on
equity:

The company has not issued any global depasitory receipts or Amercan depository
receipts or any other convertible instruments during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Commodiry price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities:

Your Company does not have commedity price dsk being in the IT sector and heace no
commedity hedging is done. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
exchange mates relates primacily to the tade/other payables, trade/other receivables and
dedvative asscts/liabilities, The disks prmasily relate to Buctuations in US Dollars againet
the functional curreacies of the Company. The Company’s exposure to foreign currency
changes for all other currendies is not matedal. The Company evaluates the impact of
foreign exchange mate Quctuations by assessing its exposure to exchange mte tisks, For
forcign currency exchange mie risk and sensitivity during the year, please refer notes 1o
firancsl stztements for the FY 2023-24, The foreign exchange dsk has not been hedged
during the fnancial yeas.

Plant locatons: NA

Address for correspondence:

Me. Syed Azif Hussain
Company compliance officer
8.3.088/34/7/2/1 & 2, Kamalapuri Celony, Srnagar Colony Road,

(=



Hyderabad TG 500073 IN

q. List of all credit ratings obained by the entity along with any revisions thereto
during the relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any
fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal of the lsted entity invelving
mobilizaticn of funds, whether in India or abraad:

Not Applicable as the Company has not lssued any debe instruments, any fived deposit
programme or any scheme

9. Other Disclosurcs

a. Disclosures on materdally significant related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the company at lnrge:

Durng FY 2023-24, all related pasty transactions were in the ordinary cousse of business
and on amm’s length basis. Dusing the year, the Compaty had not entered into any
conact / armngement / tansactions with Related Parties which could be corsidered as
matedsl in terms of Regulatien 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, In
nccordance with Ind AS, disclosutes on related party transactions have been made in the
notes o the Finandal Sratements, fosning part of annual report,

b. details of non-compliance by the lisied entity, penaltics, strictures imposed
on the listed eatity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority,
on any matter related to capitnl markets, during the last three years penalty or
strictures have been imposed by wieck exchange or SEBI or any statatory suthosty on
any matter related o Gpital markers oa your Company dudng finandal years 2020-21,
2021.23 & 2(123.24.

¢. The following penalty (ies) or strictures have been imposed by stock exchanpe(s) on your
Company during the last finanicial years 202021, 2021-22 & 2023-24.

Stock Regulation ' Quarter Fine Amount
Exchange (in Rupees)
BSE LIMITED | Regulacon 27(2) Far the | 66080
Non-subnission  of the | o
Ceormpornate govemance | September
compliance report within the | 2022
pedod provided under
BSE LIMITED | Regulation 23(%) For the | 129800
Noa-compliance of disclosure ks
of Relsted Party Transsction | September
on consolidated hasis a0z
BSE LIMITED | Regulation 33 For the half | 17700
_ Ne=m yenr  ended




MNoo-submission of  tie | March 2023
financial resulis within  the

pedod prescribed under this

regulation.
BSE LIMITED | Repgulaton 33 For the half | 17700
= year ended
MNon-submissian af the Mareh 2023

fnancial resultse  within  the
padod prescdbed under this
cegulation.

BSE had levied monetary fine(s) for non-compliance with Regulstion 33 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter caded March 31, 2023 and the Company has
paid the same within tme specified by the Exchange.

Details of Establichment of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy and
affirnation that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee:

In accordance with the provisions of Secgon 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules made theseunder and also under Regulation 22 of SEB] (LODR) Regulation, 2015,
your company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy to establish vigil mechanism for
Directors/Employess 1o voice their concems sbout uncthicsl behavior, acnual or
suspected fraud, alleged wronpful conduct/ walawful or unethical or improper pracuee,
leaknge of unpublished price sensitive information, ete. It also provides for adequate
safeguards againgt the victimization of Dircctors and employees or any other person who
avail the mechanism. It provides for direct access to the Chalman of the Audit
Committee In appropdiate or exceprional cases The Company affirms that duing FY
2023-24, no persoanel have been denied access to the Audit Commitiee. The Whistle
Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company.

Web link: hupe/ [swwobiectingo com/imagesinvestors/ poligice/ Vigl-Mechanwsm pdf

Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and Adoption of non-
mandatory requirements

Dudng the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company has duly complied with all the
mandatory requiremenss of SEBI (Listing Obligavons and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

Adoption of non-mandatory/discretionary requirements as epecified in Part E of
Schedule IT

The Internal Auditors repost directly to the Audit Committee.

The Company has received audit report with unmodified opinion for audited financial
results of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 fram the statatory
suditors, M/s. P. Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants vide Independent Auditors
Report dated May 30, 2024.

s




k.

L

The Company’s quartery and half-yearly results are published in the newspapers snd also
uploaded on its website. The Company provides the copy of the quarterly and half-yeady
results only on recept of a specific request from the Sharcholders,

web link where policy for deteemining ‘matedal’ subsidiaries is disclosed:

The pelicy for detesmining Miterial Subsidiagies formulated by the Boasd of Dizecrors is
disclosed on the Company’s website st WWW oliccunfocom — Policy for determining
Matenial Subsidiaties

web linl where policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions Policy

The Company has adopted a policy on dealing with Related Party Transsctions and the
same s disclosed oa the website of the Company.

Weblink:hims/ s oblectinfo.com/imagss/ investor/ psolicic o/ Redaved-Parg

I TR

Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity bedging activities: Not
Applicble.

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferentinl allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Not Apphienble

A certificate from a compauy secretary In practice that none of the directors on
the boutd of the company have been debassed or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/ Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or eny such statutory authority

The company has obtsined a cemificare from Mr. Munish Kumar Sinphania, o company
secretasy in practice that nonz of the Directors on the Board of the company have been
debarred oc disqualified from being appointed or continultg as directors of companies by
the Beard/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory suthority s atrzched ns
Annexure to this report.

Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committes of the
hoard which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year:
The Board of Disectors hes accepted all recommendations of il committees of the
Board, which is mandatorily required, in the Finandal Year 7023.24,

Total fee for all services paid by the listed 2ntity and its subsidiadcs on a
consolidated basis, 1o the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/
network eatity of which the statutory auditor is a part

Total fees for all services paid by the Company and its subsidiasies, on a consolidated
basis, 1o M/s. P Munli & Co, Stamtary Auditors and all the entities in the network
firm/nerwark entity of which the stanstary suditer i a part is ss follows:

Partdenlars Amount in
Statutory Audit fee 150000/ -
athers 0/-




m. Disclosure undec Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibidon and Redressal) Act, 2015

Number of complaints filed during the finandal year. Nl
Mumber of complaints i:pplm& of during the Enancial year. - Nl
Mumber af complnines pending as on end of the Anancial yeas, Nil

n. Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of “Loans and advances in the
nature of losns w fiems/ companies in which directors are interested by name
and amount: Not Applicable

10. Non-Compliance of any requirement of the Corporate Governance Reporl of sub -
paras (2) To (10) above with Reasons there of shall be disposed:

The company has complied with the requirement of Corporate Govemnance Repor of sub-
paras (2) to (10) of Schedule-V of the Seendtes Exchunge Board of India (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

1. The corporate govemnance rcport shall also disclose the extent to which the
discretionary requirements as specified in Pact E of Schedule [T bave been adopted

With regard o discreconary requirements, the Company has adopied causes relating to the
Intesnal auditor directly repotting to the Audit Commintee

12. The disclosures of the compliance with corporate govemance requirements specified
in regulation 17 1o 27and clauses (b) 1o (i) of sub-regulaton (2) of regulationdGshall
be made in the secton on corporate povemnance of the annual report

| Regulation Partizulars of Regulations Compliance status (Yes/ No)

Bozrd of Directors

EH

Miirnum number of
directardhips

Augdit Committee

Nomination and
Remuneration Commitien

Stzkeholders  Relationship
Committes

Risk Management Commitiee

djd| 9| df@| Q2

Vipil mechanism

Related Party Transactions

RIGIRIR B S8

Rt Rt
ale

Corporate Governanca
reguirement with respect to
subsidlary of liszed entity

5

Secretarial Audit and
Seoretarial Compliance Report

F

&

Oblizations with respact to
incependent Directors

B

Obfigation with respect to
Directors and sendar

managament




27 Gther Corporate Governance yes
riquirements 2 —
46(2)(b) to (i} _{ Functional Website yes

For ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar
(DIN 00272407)
Managing Director
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03.09.2024



Annexure - Y11

Certificate on Corporate Governang
ulation 34(3 leV ;*&Mwﬂhﬁgmm
and Disclosuce Reguiremanis) Regulations, 2015]

The Members of
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

| have examined the complisnce of conditons of corpomtc govemance by ObjectOne
Informmtion Systems Limited (The Company) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, as
stpulated in Sccurities and Exchange Doard of India (Listing Oblgatons and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguladons, 2015 for the pegod from Apal 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024,

The compliance of condisons of corpomite govetnance is the responsibility of the management.
My examinaticn was limited to review the procedures and implementaton thereof, adopred by
the Company, for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corparate Governance, It is
neither an nudit nor an expzession of opinion on Gnancial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the beset of our information and according 1o the explanations given to
me, | certfy that the Company has complicd with the conditions of corponite govemance as
supulated Securtics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligadons and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguladons, 2015.

I fusther state that such compliance is neither an assurance a3 10 the funare viability of the

Compnny nos the cficiency or clfectiveness with which the management has conducted the
2ffairs of the Company.

Fot P. Mumli & Co,
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn Mo, 0072575

sd/-

A. Krishna Rso

Partner

Membership No. 020085
UDIN:2402008 5BKAUTWGBS7
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 31-07-2024




Anoexurc - VIIT

Declaration Regasding Compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board of
Directors and Senior Management of M/s OBJECTONE INFORMATION
SYSTEMS LIMITED,(CTE) (Putsuant to Regulation 26(3) & Regulation 34(3)
read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

This i to confirm that the Company has adopied Code of Canduct for the Board of
Directors and the Senior Management of the Company, which is availible on the
Company's website [itmps:/ fwaw olicctin -

I declare that the Board of Discctors and the Senior Management Personnel of the
Company have sffirmed their compliance with the “Code of Conduct for Board of
Dicectors and Senior Mansgement of ObjectOne Information systerns limited™ for the
Fumneial Year 2023 — 24",

Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar
(DTN 00272407)
Managing Director
Place: Hyderabad!
Date: 03.09.2024



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Pasi C clause (10)(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligaticns
and Disclosere Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Membess of
OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED,
B-3-9B8/34/7/2/1 & 2, KAMALAPURI COLONY,
SRINAGAR CLY ROAD,
HYDERABAD TG 500073.

I have examined the relevant repisters, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED baving CIN
L31300TG1996PLC023119 and haviog registered office ar 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 & 2, Kamalipun
Colony, Sdnagar Colony Road, Hyderabad, TG 500073 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company’),
produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Cernficate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub dause 10() of the Secuntes Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In my opinion and to the best of my infoomaton and according to the verifications {including
Directors Identificaion Number (DIN) status at the portal www.meagov.in) as considercd
necessary and explinations furnisked to me by the Company & its officers, 1 hereby certify that
none of the Ditectoss on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year eading
on 31"March, 2024 have been debasied or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directers of companies by the Securides and Exchange Board of ladia, Minisuy of Corporate
Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

T



s Name of Director Designation DIN Date of
No. appointment
in Company

1 RAVI SHANKAR Managing Direcror 00272407 | 30/11/2000
KANTAMNENI

2 HIMABINDU Director 00497060 | 01/10/2012
KANTAMNENI

3 JAYAPRAKASH NARAYANA | Direcror 02266152 | 30/07/2016
VALLURU

4 EARNENI KAVITHA Directos 03108656 | 30/07/2016

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / contsuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Compaay. Our responsibility is 1o express 2n opirdon on
these based on our vesification. This certificate is neither an sssurance 2s to the fture viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectivencss with which the management has conducted the

affairs of the Compnny.

Place: Hydetabad
Date: 03/09/2024

Sd/-
Manish Kumar Saphania
Practicing Company Secretazy:
ACS No. 22056
CP No: 8068
UDIN: A022056F001119691




INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

To the Members of
M/s OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED

Report on the IND AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying IND AS Financial Statements of
M/s OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED (“the Company"”)], which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 318 March, 2024, and Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the IND AS
financizl statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our cpinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesald financlel statements give the information required the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the panner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indfan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the company as at 31= March 2024, its Loss including other comprehensive
income, Chanpes In Equity and its Cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10] of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilies for the Audit of the
IND AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Acrountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the IND AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulflilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basls for our opinion on the IND AS Financial statements.

™




Key Audit Matters

Hey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the IND AS financial statements of the current period.

We have determined the matters described below to be the Kay Audit Matters to be

included in our Audit procedures.

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

Revenue from content creation, including
subseriptions, promium content, and
partnerships with creators, is a significant
component of YouTubs's revenue. The
tUming and amount of revenue recognition
from these sources [avolve significant
judgment and complexity.

Revenue [rom adverdsemens s a
significant component of YouTube's
revenue and is recognized baged on the
number of clicks or views generatad. There
is a risk of revenue being overstated due to
improper recognition.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area
Included:

* Evaluated the appropriateness of the
révente recopnition policy for
advertisements in accordance with
relevant accounting standards,

= Tested the effectiveness of conirols
aver the recognition and
measurement of advertisement
revenue

¢ Porformed substantive testing on a
sample of advertisement revenue
transactions to ensure they were
recognized in the correct period.

* Reviewed the company’s content
license agreements with respective
party

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

e We noted that there was no actuarial valuation report by actuary providad
for the estimation of the gratuity liability. The absence of such a report raises
concerns regarding the accuracy and completeness of the financial
disclosures related to gratuity obligations.

Our apinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Information Other than the IND AS Financizl Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

The Company's Management & Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other Information comprises the Iaformation Included in the




Company’s annuzal report but does not include the IND AS Financial Statements and
our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the IND AS Financlal Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with
our audit of the IND AS Finandal Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materinlly
inconsistent with the IND AS Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
Management's Responsibility for the IND AS financial statements

The Company's Management and. Board of Directors are responsible for the matters
stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these IND AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, finandal performance(including the cother
comprehensive income), cash Aows and Statement of Changes In Equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Smndards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Relevant Rules Issued thersunder. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for epsuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the IND AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the IND AS fnancial statements, Management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the poing concern basis of accounting unless
management either Intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so. The Beard of Directors is responsible for overseeing

the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the IND AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted




in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from [raud or error and are considered material if
Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these IND AS finandial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
malintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risls of material misstatement of the IND AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a kasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting & materizl
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than [or one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forpery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internsl control.

e  Obtrin an understanding of internz! Anancial controls relevant to the audit in
order o design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financlal controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting westimates and related disclosures made by

management.

¢«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists; we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the IND AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to maodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company w cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the IND AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the IND AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentztion.

. Materinlity is the magnitude of misstatements In the IND AS fnancial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledg=zble user of the IND AS financial statements
may be Influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in




(i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of cur work;
and

(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the IND AS financial
statemments.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with 2 statement that we have
complied with relevant ethlcal requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasenably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicble, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the IND AS
finzncial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expectad to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A o statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and beliefl were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so {ar as it appears from our examination of those books.

. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid TND AS financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Secdon 133 of the Act read with Relevant
Rules issued there under.
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2. Un the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31" March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Direciors, none of the divectors is
disqualified as on 31 March, 2024 from belng appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the ActL

. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial conmtrols over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B"; and we gave an unmodified opinion.

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our
opinfon and to the best of our information, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

h. With respect to the other mattars to be included in the Auditer's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

L. The Company does not have any pending ltigations which would impact its
financial position.

iL. The Company did not have any leng-term contracts Induding derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company,

iv. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregats) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed Funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity ["Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly Jend or invest in othar persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Uldmate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Uldmate Beneficiaries.

v. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its Jmowledge and
belfel, no funds (which are material either individually or in the agpregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing
or otherwlise, that the Company shall, whetlier, directly or Indirectly, lend or

c




invest in other persons or entities [dentified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate BeneFciaries”) or proevide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

vi. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
2ppropriate In the circumstances, nrothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of
Rule 1i(e), as provided under (z] and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

vil. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year
ending March 31%, 2024.

viil. The Company has used such accounting software for maintaining its books
of account which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and
the same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered
with and the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

For P Murall & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0072575

Sd-

A. Krishna Rao
Partner

Membership No.020085
UDIN: 24020085BKAUIQ9097

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-05-2024
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Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of
M/s OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED on the Ind AS financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, we report that:

L.

il.

i,

(2) (A) "The Company” has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situaton of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) “The Company” is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
intangible Asset.

(b)As explained to us and In our opinion, Froperty, Plant & Equipment have been
physically verified by the marnagement at regular intervals, According to the
information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable,

(c) According to the infoermation and explanations given to us and on based on
our examination of "the Company", there are no Immovable properties held by
the company.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us, “the Company” has
not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment.

(e) According to the information and explznation given to us, no proceedings
have been initiated during the year or are pending agalnst “the Company” as at
31= March, 2024 for helding any benami propeity under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) "The Company” is In the business of providing software services and does not
have any physical inventory.

(b) “The Company” has not availed any working capital from Banks/ Financial
Institutions, during the year.

{a) As per the information and explanation given to us and in our opinion the
Company has not made any investments or provided any loans or given any
advance In the nature of loans, puaranty or security to companies, firms, and
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties during the year.

{b) The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or

security or granted any loans or advances, Secured or unsecured to Companies,
Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other Parties.

(Y




iv.

vii.

will.

(c) The Company has not given any loans or advance in the natere of loan to
any party during the year.

(d) There is no loan falling due during the year, which has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the cver dues of the existing loans
given to same parties There is 0o loan falling due during the year, which has
been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of the
existing loans given to same parties.

(€} The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nzture of ioans
either repayshle on demand cor without specifying any terms or period of
repayment

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
“the Company” has not provided amy loans, investments, guerantees and
securities In regards to section 185 and 186 of the Act.

“The Company” has not accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits. Accordingly, Clause 3(v] of the Order Is pot applicable to the
Company.

The Central Government has not prascribed the maintenznce of cost records
under section 148(1) of The Companies Act, 2013, for the business activities
carried cut by the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records af the company examined by us, in respect of statutory dues:

{a) "The Company” is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues and
there are no other dues outstanding for more than six months as at
31= March, 2024.

(b) There are no there are no dues in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goads and Service Tax, Customs Duty and cther material

statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any disputes as at
31=March, 2024.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
(43 of 1961).
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xi,

a3} "The Company™ has not availed any loans from any lender and as not defaulted
in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest,

b) “The Company” has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or governiment or other lender.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
“the Company” has not ohtained any term loan and hence the application of same
does not arize.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial stateinemts of "the Company®, we report that no
funds have been raised on shert term basis which are utilized for long term
purpose by the company.

e) “The Company” has no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
f) “The Company™ has no subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies,

a) "The Company” did not raise 2ny money by way of initial public offsr or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year,

b) “The Company"” has not made any preferental allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally convertible)
during the year 31% March, 2024,

a) No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the course of our audit

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companles Act has been
filed In Form ADT-4 as prescribed wunder rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year and up to the date of this report

c) As represented to us by the management, there were no whistle blower
complaints received by the company during the year.

The Company Is nota Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of
the Order is not applicable.




xiil.

The Company has transactions with related parties during the year to which the
provisions of section 188 applies and the company has complied with the
provisions of sec 177 of the Act. However, the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the IND AS financial statements as required under Indian
Accounting standard (IND AS) 24, related party disclosures specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

Name of the company | Nature of Relationship | Natureof | For theyearended | For the year
Transaction | March 31, 2024 ended March 31,
2023
Objectone Infratech Common Directorin Rendering | 1.44.60,000/- Nl
Private Limited both the companies of Service l

xiv,

XV,

wvi.

xvil.

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit systom
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

b) The Company has not submitred any internal audit reports during the vear
We were unable to obtain the internal audit reports of the company, hence the
internal

audit reports have not been considered by us.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, in our opinion, during
the year, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of
the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Fimancial or Housing
Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company {CIC) as defined in the

regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d)in our opinion, there is no Core Investment Companies ("CIC's") in the Group (as

defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) that are
registered with the Reserve Bank of India ("RBEI").

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by
our audit and the immediataly preceding financial year.

[z




xvill.

There has been no resignadon of the statutory auditors of the company during
the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financlal assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the IND AS financiai statements and our knowledge of the board of
Directions and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to cur attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report
indicating that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing as at the
date of the balance sheet as and when they fall due within a peried of one year
from the balance shest date.

In our opinion, the Company is not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of
the Act

For P Murali & Co

Chartered Accountants

FREN: 0072575

Sd/-

A. Krishna Rao

Partmer

Membership No.020085
UDIN: 24020085BHAUIQ9097

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-05-2024

2




Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the Interral financial controls over fipancial reporting of
M/s OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED (‘the Company) as of
31=March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the IND AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and the Board of directors is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financizl controis based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controis over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India [(ICAI'L. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal finuncial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
inclzding adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completaness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable fnancial Information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on the Company’s intemnal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Smandards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internzl financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Culdance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the zudit to obtain reasonable
asgurance about whether adequate Internal finandal controls over finandal reporting
were established and maintained and If such controls operated effectively In all
material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtin audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrels over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
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evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS financial ststements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinisn on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financlal reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's Internal financial control over financial reperting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of IND AS financial stetements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles including Indian Accounting Standards.
A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the Company; (2) provide reasonzhle agsuranca that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of IND AS financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the IND AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internsl financial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected,

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal Anancial controls over fnancial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intzrnal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such interpal financial controls
over financial reporting were cperating effectively as at 317 March 2024, based on
the internal conwol over finandial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal contrel stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Firancial Controls Over Financial Reporting Issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PP Murali & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0072575

sd/-
A. Krishua Rao
Pariner
Membership No.020085
UDIN: Z40Z200B5BKANQ2097

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-05-2024
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Significant Accounting policies

1. Corporate Information

Objectone Information Systems Liinited ("the Company”) is domiciled and incorporated in
India and its equity shares are listed at Bombay Stock Exchange in India. The Registered
office of company is 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 & 2, Kamalapuri Colony, Srinagar Colony Road.
Hyderabad, Telangana 500073.

The Company is a global LT. Solution provider with strong established presence in India
and US. Since, 1996.

The Company has been offering range of LT. Products and solutions to its global enstomers
acoss multiple wverticals like Banking, Insurance, Professional Services, Media,
Telecommunications, and Healthcare ete.

Weh applications and | T enabled services have been one of its main focus areas. Its sirong
presente & core expertise in the web applications, portal development, Content
management System, Search Engine optimization, social media optimization, Mobile app
development and implementation enable it to identify world class products to address
various industry sectors’ needs.

Z. Significant Accounting Policies

A Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (here after referred to as Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
pursuant to Section 133 of Companies Act2013 (the Act) read with the companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended and other Relevant provisions of Act.

B. Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for certain financial assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as stated in
the accounting policies stated out below. Previous year figures, where applicable, have
been indicated in braclet

C. Property, plant and equipment
The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, and any directly attributable costs of
bringing an asset to werldng condition and location for its intended use. Plant and




equipment Is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and
borrowing costs for long-term construction projeets if the recognition criteria are met
Major machinery spares and parts are capitalized when they meet the definition of
Property, Plant and Equipment. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the costs are Incurred.
Mzjor [nspection and overhaul expenditure is eapitalized.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of proparty, plant and eguipment are determined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized net within other income/other expenses in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation:

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost,
less its estimated residual value. Depreciation on tangible property and other equipment
has been provided on the straight-line methed. Depreciation has been provided over
remaining useful life of the respective property, plant and equipment in respect of
additions arising on account of insurance spares, on additions or extension forming an
integral part of existing plants and on the revised carrying amount of assets Identified as
Impaired. Based on technical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as
given below best represent the period over which the management expects to use the
asset

Plant and Machinery 1to 13 years
Bufldings 8to 60 years
Computers and equipment 3to b years
Furniture & fixtures 10 years
Vehicles 8 to 10 years
Office equipment 5 years

Estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed
annually, taking into account commercial and technological obsolescence as well as
normal wear and tear and adjusted prospectively.




D. Right-of-use (ROU) assets

Right-of-use (ROU} assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. The carrying amount of ROU assets is adjusted for re-
measurement, of lease liability, if any, in future. Cost of ROU assets comprise the amount
of [nitial measurement of lease liability, lesse payments made before the commencement
date (net of incentives received), initfal direct costs and present value of estimated costs
of dismantling and restoration, if any. ROU assets are deprecizted on straight line basis
from the commencement date to the end of useful life of asset or lease term.

E. Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization is
recognized on a straight-line basls over the estimated useful lives, The estimated useful
life for intangible assets is 10 years. The estimated useful and amortizaticn metheod are
reviewed at sach reporting period, with the effect of any changss in the estimate being
accounted for on a prospective hasis,

F. lmpairment of property, plant and equipment/right-of-use assets/other intangible
assets/investinent property

The carrying amounts of the Company’s property, plant and equipment, right-of-use
assets, other intangible assets and investment property are reviewed zt each reporting
date to determine whether there is any Indication that those assets have suffered any
impairment loss. If there are indicators of impainment, an assessment is made to
determine whether the asset’s carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount. Where [t is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit o which the asset belongs.
An Impairment loss Is recognized In statemeat of proflt and loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset or a cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount The
recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, In
assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows #re discounted to the present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects corrent market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the zssets for which the estimates of future cash
flows have not been adjusted.

Where an impairment loss subsequently revarses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying ameunt that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash
generating unit) in prior years. Reversal of an lmpairment loss is recognized immediately
in the statement of profit and loss.
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G.

De-recognition of property, plant and equipment/right-of-use assets/other
intangible assets /investment property

The carrying amount af an ltem of property, piant and equipment/ right-of-use
assets fother Intangible assers/Investmant property s derecognized on disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The galn or loss arising
from the de-recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment/right-of-use
assets/other intangible assels/investmert property is determined as the difference
between the net disposal praceads and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized
in the Statement of profit and loss.

Leases

The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as
defined under Ind AS 116 on “Leases”. Far effects of application of IND AS 116 on financial
position, refer note 32,

The Company as lessee:

The Company assesses whether 2 contract is or contzins a leace, at inception of the
contract. The Company recopnizes a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability
with respect to all lease arrangtments in which it Is the lessee, except for short-term
leases {defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low vahie
assets. For these leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating
expense on a straight-line basls over the rerm of the lesse. The lease liability Is initially
measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the lease, If this rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company uses iiz incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liabllity comprise:

a) Fixed lease peyments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease
incentives recefvable;

b) Variable lease payments that depend on an Index or rate, initially measured using the
index or rate at the commencement date; the amount expected to be payable by the lessee
under residual value puzrantees;

¢) The exercise price of purchase options, if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise
the options; and

d) Payments of penalties for terminzting the lease, If the lease term reflects the exercise
of an option to terminate the lease. The lease linbility is presented as a separate line item
in the balance sheet. The lease liability is subsequently measured by increasing the
carrying smount to refiect interest on the lease iiability (using the effective interest
method) and by reducing the carrying amount to refiect the laase payments made.

The Company re-measures the lease Habllity (and makes z corresponding adjustment to
the related right-of-use asset) whenever:




I. The lease term hag changed or there is a significant event or change in cireumstances
resulting in a change in the assessment of exercise of a purchase option, in which case
the lease liability is re-measured by discovnting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rare.

I The lense payments change due to changes [n an Index or rate or a change in expected
payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which cases the lease liability is re-
measured by discounting the revised lease payments using an unchanged discount
rate (unless the lease payments change is due to a change in 3 floating interest rate, In
which case 2 revised discount rate is used).

Iil. A lease contract {s modified and the Jease modification is not accounted for as a
separate lease, in which case the lzase liability is re-measured based on the lease
term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the effective date of the modification, The Company did not make any
such adjustments during the perlods presented. The right-of-use acsets comprise the
initial measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or
before the commencement dav, less any lease incentives received and any inidal
direct costs. They are subsequenty measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and [mpairment losses, Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter peried of
lease term and usefu) life of the right-of-use asset. If a [ease transfors ownership of
the underlying agset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company
expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciatad
over the useful life of the underlying asset The depreciztion starls at the
commencement date of the lease

The right-of-use asséts {5 presented as a Separate line item in the balance sheet. The
Company applies Ind AS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and
accounts for any identified impairment loss ay deseribed in the ‘Property, Plant and
Equipment’ policy.

The Company as a lessor:

The Company enters into lease agreemnents as a lessor with respect to some of its
investment properties. Leases for which the Company is a lessor are classified as finance
or operating leases. Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating leases Is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the tarm of the relevant lease. Initdal direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating jease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term.




I. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and [n hand and
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to
an Insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows,
cash 2nd cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

]. Inventories

Films produced and/for acquired for distribution/sale of rights: Cost Is allocated to each
right based on management estimate of revenue. Film rights are amortized as under:

L
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V.

Satellite rights - Allocated cost of right is expensed immediately on sale.

Theatrical rights - Amortised in the month of theatrical release.

Intellectual Property Rights (IPRs) - Allocated cost of IPRs are amortised over 5
years from release of film,

Music and Other Rights - Allocated cost of each right is expensed immediately on
sale.

%, Financial Instrpments -

Financial instruments are any contract that gives rise to a financizl asset of one entity and
a financlal lizbility or ecuity instrument of anether enrdty.

Initial Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilides are Initially measured ‘at fair valve
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or Issue of
financial assets and financial lizhilities (other than financial assets and financial
fiabilities at falr valus through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on Inidal
recognition, Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabllities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss. Trade receivables are measured at
transaction cost.

Financial assets

a. Classification of financial assets

Financial agsets are classified into the following specified categories: amortised
cost, financial assats “at fair value through profit and loss’ (FVTPL), ‘Fair value
through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCH). The classification depends on
the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of cash flows.

b. Subsequent measurement
i. Debtlnstonmeni-amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held
within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to
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iv.

collect contractual cesh flows and the contractusl terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. This
category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC! )

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOC! if both of the following
criteria are met; - The ohjective of the business model s achieved both
by collecting contractual cash fows and selling the financial assets. - The
asset's contractual cash [lows represent solely payments of principal and
interest. Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are
measured initially as well 25 at each reporting date at falr value,

Fair value movements are resognized in the other comprehensive
income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income,
impairment losses and reverszls and foreign exchange gain or loss In the
statement of srofit and loss. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in OCI Is reclassified frem the equity
to statement of profit and loss. Intevest earned whilst holding FVTOC!
debt instrument is reported es interest income using the effective
Intevest rate method.

Fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL):

FVTPL Is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost
or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. In addition, the Company may
elect to designate a debt Instrument, which otherwise meets amortised
cost or FVTOC! criterla, as at FVTPL. However, such election is
considered only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or
recognition Inconsistency {referred to as “accounting mismatch’). Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognised in the statement of profiL and loss.

Equity investments:

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair
value. Where the Company’s management has elected to present fair
value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive
Income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and
losses to statement of profit and loss. Dividends from such investments
are recognised in statement of prefit and loss as other income when the
Company's right to receive payment is established.
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vi.

Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates:

Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at
cost less impairment loss in accordance with Ind AS 27 on ‘Separate
Financal Stalements’,

Perivative financial instruments;

Derivative financizl instruments are classified and measured at falr
value through profit and loss.

¢. De-recognition of financial asseis
A financial asset is de-recognised anly when:

L

iL

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or the rights have explred or

The Campany retains the contractual rights to receive the cash llows of
the (inancial asser, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash
flows ta one or more vecipients in an arrangement. Where the entity has
transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asser. In
such cases, the financial asser Is derecognised. Where the entity has not
transferred substntially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial ascet, the firancial asset is not derecegnized.

d. Impairment of financial assets

The Company measuras the expected credit loss associated with its finandial
nssets based on historical trend, fndustry practices and the business
environment in which the entity operates or any other appropriate basis. The
impairment methodoalegy spvlied depends on whether there has been a
significant increase In credit risk.

Nl  Financal labilitles and equity instruments

a. Classification of debl or equity:

Debt or eguity Instruments issued by the Company are classified as elther
financial liabilities or as equity In accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangaments and the definitions of a fnancial liability and an
equity instrument

b. Subsequent measurement:

i

Fimancial liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Financial liabiiities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised
In statament of prafit and less when the labilities are derecognised as
weil as through the EIR amortisaton process. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part of the EIR, The EIR

&)




amaortisation is included in finance costs in the statement of profit and
loss.

ll.  Financial labilities measured at fair valur through profit and loss
(FVTPL):

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial labilities held for trading
ond financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as FVTPL.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred
for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Derivatives, including
separated embedded derivatives are classified as held for trading unless
they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit and loss are carried in the financial
statements at falr value with changes in fair value recognized in other
income or finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, Lease liability
associated with assets taken on lease (except short term and low value
assets) is measured at the present value of lease payments to be made.
Lease payments are discounted using the incremental rate of borrowing
as the case may be. Laase payments comprise fixed payments in relation
to the lease (less lease incentives receivable), variable lease payments, if
any and other amounts (residual value guarantees, penalties, etc.) to be
payable in future in relation to the lease arrangement.

¢. De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financlal lability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial Instruments such as debts and certain
investments, at fair value at each balance sheet date. Falr value s the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Habiiity in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the lability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or lability or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the
asset or lability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be

accessible by the Company.




The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are app-opriate in the drcumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and
liabilities for which fair value [s measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
i Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical
assets or |iabilities.
ii.  Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable,
iii. Level 3 — Valuation tachniques for which the lowest level Input that s
significant to the falr value measurement is unobservable. For assets and
liabilities that ave recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization {based on the lowest level Input
that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period. For the purpese of fair value disclosures, the
Company has determincd classes of assets and Hahilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics 2nd risks of the asset or liahility and the leve!l of the
fair value hlerarchy as explained z2bove.

L. Borrowings and borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time
as the assets Is substantially ready for their intended use of sale. All other borrowing
costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are Incurred.

M. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (lega] or constructive) asa
result of 2 past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such
obligation can be rellably estimated.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reperting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using
the cash low estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).
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A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or nenoecurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it Is not probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there {5 a
lizbility that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured relizbly. The Company
does not recopgnize a contingent lability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements,

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements: however, they are
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the realization of
income Is virtually certzin, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset and Is
recognized as an asset

N. Revenue recognition

Ind AS 115 on ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers' Revenue is recognised to the
extent it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can
be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the falr value of the consideration received
or receivable. All revenues are accounted on accrual basis except to the extent stated
otherwise.

« Broadcasting revenue - Advertisement revenue (net of discount and volume rebates)
Is recognized when the related advertisement or commercial appears before the
public Le., on telecast Subscription revenue (net of share to broadcaster) Is
recognized on time basis on the provision of television /digital broadcasting service
to subscribers.

o Sale of media content - Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards
have been transferred to the customers in accordance with the agreed terms.

* Revenue from theatrical distribution of films is recognized over a peried of time on
the basis of related sales reports.

¢ Revenue from other services is recognized as and when such services are
completed/performed.

o Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate (EIR) applicable

e Dividend income Is recognized when the Company’s right to receive dividend is
established.

0. Retirement and other employee benefits

Payments to defined contribution plans viz. povernment administered provident funds
and pension schemes are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions. For defined retirement benefit plans in the

form of gratuity and leave encashment, the cost of providing benefits is determined vsing
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of
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each annual reporting pericd. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the
effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if zpplicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net inturest), is reflected Immediately in the balance sheet with z charge or
credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur.
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in
retained earnings and is not reclassified to statement of profit and loss, Past service cost
Is recognized in statement of profit and loss in the period of a plan amendment Net
Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the
net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined henefit costs are categorized as follows:
I.  service cost (including current service cost, past service rost, as well as gains and
losses on curtailments and settdements);
Il netintersst expense or income; and
lll. Re-measurement
The Company presents the first two compenents of defined benefit costs in statement of
profit and loss in the line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses
are accounted for as past service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual
ceficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans, Any surplus resulting from this
calculation Is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available In the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in Riture contributions to the plans,

A liability for a termination benefit Is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognizes any
related restructuring costs.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries
and annual leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount
of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. Liabilities recognized in
respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be pald in exchange for the related service, Liabilities recognized In
respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows axpected to be made by the Company in respect of services
provided by employees up to the reporting date.

P. Transactions in foreign currencies

The functional currency of the Company s Indlan Rupees (‘7).
L. Foreign currency transactions are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of such transactions.
1. Forelgn currency monetary items are translated using the exchange rate
prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement of




1.

monetary items or on reporting such monetary items at rates different from those
gt which they were Initlally recorded during the period, or reported in previous
financial statements are recognised as income or as expenses in the period in
which they arise,

Non-monetary foreign currency items are measured in terms of historical cost in
the foreign currency and are not retransiated.

Q. Accounting for taxes on income

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current tax:

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payabie in respect of taxable profit for a
year. Current tax for carrent and prior periods is recognised at the amount expected
to be paid to cr recovered from the tax autherities, using the tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and
establishes provisions where approprizte.

Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the financial staternents and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computaton of taxzble profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognized [or all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax agsels are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it Is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. Such deferred tax assets and lisbflities are not
recognized if the temporary difference anses from the initizl recognition (other
than In a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit In addition, deferred tax
labilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwiil.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it s no longer prebable that sufficlent taxable
profits will be available to allow ail or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tex lizbilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply In the pericd in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, baced on tax
rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and labilities.

Current and deferved tax {or the year:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except
when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or
direcdy in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
ather comprehensive Income or directly in equity respectively.

R. Eamings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income [net of any attributable taxes)
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic sarnings per share and the weighted average number
of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares

S. Rounding of Amounts

All the amounts disclosed in the Financial Statements and notes have been rounded off to the
Thousands and decimals there of as per requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 unless otlierwlse stated.
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ORJECTONE INFOUMATION S¥YSTEMS LIMITED
Notes fa Fiesnrial Stotement =4 a1 3is] Mar, 2024
[fmeunts are ia rapees |5 Laji encepl for EPS and No. of Sharea)}

Pirteulas As

March 33 March 31,7023

Eguity Shaves - Stisss Techeolages bog (1000 of Haoldingy = .y
Cairront Investineets - g

Totnl Carpyiog Valee : FIEREN
Nolez

The Comipatry has discontinutdwith the carrying valoe of s nvestment In s 100%

subsidiary M/s. Stisas Technologies Ine, USA whase principle activity s related 1o software
rensultoncy business, measured as per the Pievious GAAP and used thot arrying value on
Use transition date Aprd 1, 2016 In terms of Pars DIS{)(I) of Ind AS 1061,

3 Trade Recchrabla - More than ene your

Az
L " - Mareh 31,2024 Sbarch 3} 2025
Tepsde Recoavablss vonsidoned pood - Seeercd - .
Lz Allpwance for expecicd crodit bos - <
Trade Revevable comidernd geed - Serured - F:
Trade Receivahiles conaldered paod « Unssineed; . 38 pi 6 el
Less: Adlowsac: R expesred ovedii ks - -
Trade Recetrables coppldersd good = Unscourmd; Sy 2531
& Defornd Tas Aset
Axn
- iy il 30, 2624 Murch 3L 2023
Dpening Ualange ETXT] T
AddiDedae Tay IEEHity for tae oument vear - At per PAL 1220 1M
Tets! . 44
7 Oiber Nen-Carrral Aurts
Az st
Partiates Mareh J1. 3034 Blarch 31, 3023
Ad e Cienines sapita] sévmms
Sroaity Dipmis. 135 Li%
Presiad Evpeesss - Lezse Dopasit 155
Tatal IS L
§ ENVESNTORIES
Farteit Aasl
Mzl 51, 2034 Alarch 31, 2023
Prodisstion -1 Filimm WIP 15609 156.59
Production -2 Fulim WIP - Jvr4l
Saflwze Develtprsest WP o453 13830
E“’ J'I:Il'.wl!_ (793
..-rrl—:l-"'.‘."—
Gty
A
i |
Qe ——




OQRIECTONE INFORMATHIN SYSTEHS LESTTED
hetes e Fioeneind Suatesesd 23 ad 3051 Mar, 1024

% Trade Recchvables - Lo than Ons yesr —
i Aam
Pioticein  Blareb3), 3934 Plsreh 31,2073

T-h Iﬂﬂ'ﬂlﬂ censideed md - slﬂhmi - »
Lets: Allowanoe for epeczed el lom . .
Trade Reechable comklernd geod - Seeancd s #
Trady Recchabloa considoed pood - Unsemed: BT .
Lizma: Alkowvases for expesicd eveddi Joss . -
Trade Reetivablo eongidered gond - Uesecored; IR7.00 3811
Trade Reoeivables which have sipmilicam mensse in Credin Rl - -
Le=x: Allowarcr for expected credit lass -
Trade Recelvabie whith heve signifiesnt insvee in
Credil Risk
Trade Recctvables - credie impaised

Lezs: Alfowanee for crodit impinement
Trade Recchables - eredil impaleed

Tetol Correat Trede Bacciabies LI L
Dichis dex by Directons ex other ollieers ol the sompany 02 any o' them cither severally or Jelaily with

eny ofker poran of delds due by Mans or peivaie enapanies respectively mowhich any direstar i3 2
parines e & dicestor or & member should be sopamiely staed.

Trwls sresivabim speing sbniule for the Jeor endod w er Mok 31, 3024 enid Hlarsh I, 3k

: As 51
P Morchd1 3634 Diarehd), 3033
(1) Undispuned Trade pecsivoties — conshiemd joud
Liz= thon & mentha TR 05 Fal
& manihs -1 7= D25 e
2 Yeus 1344 15.9%
2-3 yo=rz . -
Tebgie thas 3 yoars 4030 128
Tetal Midd E}B_J_
160 Undoput=d Trasds Neceivcbls — which hme sigmificad

limtnanse in crodit vk - .
{1t} Undispeted Trode Roecivables — credii impeined . -
{iv) Dispinied Trade Messivables = considered peod . .
{¥) Dispted Trads Recsivabls — which knve sipnifizent

intreme in erad it Hak . .
{vi) Dispaied Trads Reccivalies = cnedi Impained - -
Law Aowmce fiv grolt low : -
Tetal Trade Reccihvabla EXTE 7] o
10 Cash sedd Cash Eguivabests
Pardealsrs Vi
Aaret 31, 34 Blaceh J1, 24073
Caali & Cyah Faoywing leows ¢
Balanos with Dasds
2 Comrenl Accoumi 12148 TRi3
Cahonband 0.4 0.1
Tatl 121.61 54
11 Gither alances
Asal
Fayi—-. March 3], 2024 Dlsreb 3, 202
Current
itk less than 12 mnondhs sy Thik po B b
Teta) carpeet piber fimancis) asseis T6.28 2515
2T
LA
e




ORIECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
Nodis e Flasmciad Statement o ot M Mar, 20

12 Corrend T Assrts

icaliss Asat
e ) PBlaseh 31,7004 Alnred 31, 3030
o} Advatex lerome Tow(levods TRS Roocinabic) 11323 15118
I} QST Roecivabile YT {1 71}
Tulal —i 13739 17536
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ORIRCTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
Nove o Flaancial Siateme ol = a1 5lat Moz, 20240

13 Dtber Corvent Asscss
Axal
Fardivan Alreh 353 Bdarih 31, 3023
) Seewsiny Depotin with aniomen [F] e
b Advinos g Emgloyes s 1107
¥ Adeances to Supplen 431 339
) Qebver Advances (Advanse: fon Do poschaor) 11755 533
Tuial I.‘.m lgﬂ
14 Equity Share Capitsl and Reconeiliation
feud As i
Mareh 51,3074 Marek 37,2923
Antharived
Equity shares | 140,060,000 shares & Rs, 10 epch) 140000 140000
lasucd, Subscribed ani Pald-Up balsets og ea 01.04.2023
Eruity sharms (1,05,11,900 shures (3 Re 10 oo fully paid] IS B ) L0519
Add: Shares swed on iercis of enployoe stock options =
Nl - -
Lais: Shares bought baek - NIL . .
Chanpes in Equiry Share Capital e - -
msﬂmihl and Paid-Up balsowe zaen 31033034 105310 LBEL19
Stars hahling of promeicr As A1 31033023
Frameter aame . i Panis K Hama sy
o, of shares 11688 1Giaise
%% o total sharo .47 947
% Chiaspe during the yeir 0 o
af Az At 31033014
I oy Seani=r | K. Hiemn Dinda |
Mo, of shares 101858 1016KEE4
% of total shares Ll 9.47
% Chasge during the year : =
ol Ditails of sharebiolders holdiss mwre than $%% ofb the azzrezate cosity shurn
Farticulery As st Aa at
Murch 31,2004 March 31, 202
rao B IIRLE {12 TO0ITT {66775
B Haplding LLT SUTTEILLA %) SUTTEE TR

The snount of per share dividend reesgnlied nx dls tributlon 1o eqaity sharcholders in
sccordonee with Companies Act 2013 i ox fellowa:

Al it
DMarch 31, 7834 Msreh 31,7033
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OISECTONE INFOIMATION SYSTION LuiTED

(Aamruniz s In Pepee (e Lashe caompt ler BPS ond Mool Shares
Nodey b Fleseris] Sifrimend as =i Jad Mar, 3004 !

—

4 Share Coplinhe
= Aa ot
Lantitlars Dared 31,3034 mech 31,3620
Aslosised Crpital
14,000,000 (e 31, 3017 14,000.000) Eguny shates af fix 10 s 1,400 00 1.AD0 00
bavued, aubaeritied & fully puid up Capital
10510900 iz 31, 2007 H051 1500 Egusry slerm of Ha W ech L0431 1% LGty i
s Tatal LILID LASi1s

Tormead vights ettached 1 e eguliy shares

i1 mtmumlﬁuchndmwuﬂqﬂymm;upvﬂun!h 16t Esct, holde: of oyuity shares is eninlod o ome
wime ey shore

1§} Tz Cosepany Jhl nt decleee any Eiviewd dummg e storest g perind cndiy eponise.

i I e everd of liguiidicion o the Cornpsy, Hie bodd e ol mgwily shzus will be csthind o roevive mavaining st of the sempay, alier disunbasion of
i prefenenited amp==ia [0 proporses o de neslier of ey shores hold by (e a8z bolde

i, Mo sheres hees brea imsusd! for eomilemzon edhay than aied dung ihir snediady saebag liee yran from e end o b mponsag peried

b Recossillailes of equily shares cobiusding m ol tke brpieniag end o8 the exd of thy perilag Froed:

s i
Partimters hizrek 31, 20240 Alareh 3], 2323
- Mo o Sbares i II!E
Faguliw shavwes
Cedliney oty tham
Sharrs o i beginuicg of e vy (LA H R 103 13
Inyred doriag ey o= . 5
¥ Shaves salsteadice my el e of th periogd [T 5] 108 12
Dutniiy of Skarebeiiors balilts s iboa 5% fhaeo in thr Cempany
A8
Fanie of the Sharekalder Lt -~ ”’“"-‘-‘-“‘Eﬂ
. ot Siares I“E Ko of Shwrm h
Drdieary eguily shares
1. Swagein Ry lHoldeg LLF LtrAc -4 5% TR L%
2 K Rl S 1,000,884 LATH 10165 v
3 K lEmsbindhy TH3.956 7IM% TEIAE Tilte
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QRIECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LINITED
Noten te Flmntial Siatesenl s nt ¥l Mar, 2024

15 Oiber Egniry
Parslcilan = Aa b
Alareh 31,3038 | Alnrch 30, T6EY
Caplial Ruzrrve
As pet Previoa yesr Balarecyheet (Opening Dalanes) _2M B
Reinleed Carnings fSurping
Sarpluafdelicl) o the statement of profil sod oo
Dstance o ol the beginmbivg of te yem 1Th 11333
Add; change 1 profi / (les) Jor the yer iﬁ% (TRl
Dalsne o al the end of he yemi L 27604
Toel _3n FE
1% Lang Term Berrewings
Asnt
WA Mzerh 31, 1028 Aaveh 31, 7923
Bands o debeniumes
Tz Loaas
1} From Banis and NBFC - Scocsd - $2b
Lemx: Cosront Maluritics - Rel Noic Na 1) . 410
= 1.00
i) From Ok Partis - Us Sceemd 2N 1] 2101
Tatal 1151 734)

l.i-nm‘l I.:InSecmd oo Wandes & NEFC
2 UneSeeured lozn from M/ Swapnys B Malding 1LY

I7 Tradde Payables - Abave Oze Year'
Aaal
Ry Murch 31,2034 Mareh 31,2023
i) Oursanding duss of misto ceieriies snd smmall crserpis - -
#) Outzaning dees of omliion ater than micr evaerpihs 0,40 g1
2o sl enterprises:
Tatal trade payalio __bu.eb [ZHEN
18 Long ferms provisdans
A at
M Margh 31,1024 Aok 31, 2073
Provihn for emplayes bopclits - Gaatuty w12 36
m 9&3 &
Curvesi Libifiies - Flpsacial LiabMie
5 . Asml
SEE— Mareh 32000 Morek 31,2023
Looms spary=hle o0 Domesd
Feom Baniy -Over Draf from CYICIC] & PY Union Bank ol N .57
Trida
Aa Union Bankl of lnia, Gamsrrares Drasch sxctioaal 500
temdi af K. 1.70 Grocs (0 Be Company a1 the vz of 10.75% by
sccanig of Develes Mroscny I Mrovisus Year and Frow 10100
for Cument Yezr samcilpond $U0 Nexit of Re. .00 Croee
Jotal - 151,
R
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DI ECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LINITED
Nptes to Fimnnrisl Ststemest ag 98 3lat Alar, 1034

10 Trede Vavables up in nee year

Particolsr

Anal

Blarel 30,2024 Adamh 3.
1) Dnesznoting dees ol sloo enlerprises and sl cucrprases - .

i) Ehissonding dv of crediars other than i coscrprises 6515 513

anid sl exerprises

Tolal trade paxsbks 5.6 2518

Trade payehile ageing schedule

Less tion one year 4318 FE |

1-2 years - 110

2.3 yetnn - .

More than 3 yean 04D o530

Dhagetedd dies - MSME a -

Divpuind dwss - Oty . .

Lol 1232, 2L2%,
21 Orher Fineecial Livliitie

Axal

Fartiguber

Mareh 30,3024 Mdarch 31, 2023

Oilver curvent Oaaneia) Habilites

turrmhhulgmﬂduh-miﬂna . 430
_1_-,;,_,“1 - 4208
23 Other Curremd I.Ht!ﬁ!.
S— Aa i
tlarch 31, 25e4 Alareh 3], 2020
T selvames Y40 e
Do -
Dutsmsdlog Expesa Pavabic 1.6b el
Audh Fes pebic 150 241
. Crediton fur Expames . 12,10
Tolal 1L15 41570
23 Short term provisipes
Partieutars scde
Mareh 31, 2024 Afareh 3], 2023
Frovision fer camplayee benchits
PI* Paysble (For Mar 24) 114 L
Paysbls [For Mar 24) ool 004
o Setiey Porablc (o Mear 74y T S
ol T R—
4 Curvent Tax Lishlites
ol
Py Mlarch 30,3024 March 31,2029
Invcwme T Provislon= AY 23-24 - 6142
5T Payable 1239 135
FT Payable 019 o6
Li [ 348
Taotzl I!'ﬁ!; 6944




CHIECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEAMS LIMITED
Nales 1o Financial Statenieet ag a1 M Alsr, 2004

[Amours are In rupess in Takhs exoeps for EFS and No. of Shares)

\ X

25 Reveaue From eperation
Year ended Vear eacded
Tiirticalats Slst Mar2024  31st Mar 2003
71 Revente itom Mioveen 730 »
{b)Sale ol Services 203364 2.204.70
Totsl 2.040.35 220470
26 Other Income
Year ended Year ended
DN —— Sist Disc 2034 31st Bar 2023
Intence Ipenime .47 30w
Iascrest From Le=sc Deposat o R
Fareign Exchungs Gain Mo b.07 259
Poli on Sake of Long Tenmn Invetments 10631 -
Profit on Sale of Vehicle 2% .
Tet=l 12157 1604
= i
17 Changes in investorios of Work-in-pragrois
Year ended Year ended
Frrsastors 315t M1=r2024  ise Mar 2023
Softvare Wark in Preqres
Work in Progress 3l the beginning of the yeor 13530 3035
Lesa: Work [ 21 the ond of ke yomy 144.972 13930
Inerease er Decrease in mm {5.72) TLIS
28 Emplayee Benelit Expenses
Year coded Yrear oaded
Pritiasn 35t Mar2024 315t Mar 2023
(a) Salaries & Wagis 15148 485.13
{b) Comriluthon 10 Providen & Other Funch 45,14 13N
() Stafl Wellire Expensis 1207 1153
Totsl GId66 51097
e
12 Other Operatiog Ezpemis
Year ended Year eaded
e 318t Mar 2004 st Ddar 2023
b) Power & Fod | 2 5 1231
€} Imtermel Rinfie Expeascs 75 2053
o) Repalr to Machlney b 1 | 1842
€) |mssiranee 124 144
1 Projert and Content Expeasos 23847 36311
=) Media Prodestion zad Omnng Exporoes 46740 S03 66
b} Mevie Praduction snd Distribstion Eop 550180 .
Total 1AM 1.131.57
1Y :‘.l




30 Fisance Coits

Particulars Year emded Year ended
Jlat Mer 2024 3lsi Mar3
g) Interen Expenses e
« Inter=pt oa Over Dirait 445 53
- Loan Processing Chesges & (ank Cherges m it
= Intercst on Lessd Lisbilicy 4.68 *
Toial 1LEN 11.1%
31 Adnlnlstrstive Expreses

Yer eaded Year ended

siosnaineis 31erMar 2024 315 Mar 2023
#) Advestisoment =2 Dugines Promotias Exp 2428 6T
b) Mazagerial lepmereration 3660 36,60
o) Traweiling and Conveyznce 2110 2521
o) Office Rent & Osers .61 19.02
) veliiche msalenees 1LES 1442
1) Office: Malntcenenss .ol 1.7
£} Communiction Expenses ET0 1452
h) Mates & Tones (orcluding Insume Tax) 52 533
i) Consaltancy Chasges 707 549
1 Prolessionsl and Annus Fee Ele 2an 2.40
k) Printi=g & Statiscery Exprass 128 1%
1) Donstign - 413
mi} Prepaid Lesse Rentals Weitien off 037 1535
n} Orher Expenzes pA 3500
o} Payreanl o andiiern 130 1.50
Toi=l — 22533 Mﬂﬁq




_Notes to the Financial Statements

32. Related party disclosures
(In rupees)
Name of the company | Nature of Relationship | Nature of For the year ended | For the year
Transaction | March 31, 2024 ended March 31,
2023
Objectone Infratech | Common Director in Rendering | 1,44,60,000/- Nil
Private Limited both the companles af Service
Transactions with KMP:
{In rupees)
Name Designation Purpose 2023-24 2022-23
Remureration 30,00.000 30,00,000 |
K. Ravi Shankar Managing Director | Perguisites | 6,60,000 6,60,000
PF Contribution 21,600 21,600
Salary 6,70,000 6,00,000
Aas ke | G PF Contribution 21,600 21,600
V. Vikram Company secretary | Salary __NIL 1,216,600
Syed Arif Hussain | Company secretary | Salary 3.60.000 1,20,000
33, Tax Expense
(Tn rupees)
3 Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31stMarch 31stMarch
2024 2023
[ncame mx related items recognized directly in the statement of Profit &
Loss
Current tnx
Current year 0 6241761
Eariier year 1,75,650 -
MAT Credit Entitlement 0 491918
| Deferred tax benefit (12,19981) {2.23,764)
Total {10.44.331) 69,09,915
Effective tax rate 25% 25%

S




34. Earnings per Share

(In rupees)
Year ended
Year ended
Particulars 31st March
31st March 2024 2023
Profit after Tax (2387561) | 330383
{\;.":?uhm ::lerng: no. of Fquity shares for basic EPS 1,05.11,900 1,05,11,900
Nominal value of equity shares 10 10
Basic EPS {0.23) 1.55
;‘ﬁﬂ“&s“[‘t n"*ﬂ:;ﬁf:;’ o Equily shares for 1,0511,900 [  1,05.11,900
Nominal value of Equity shares [T) 14 19
(0.23) an
Diluted EPS [T) 2 ns
35. Payment to the Auditors
(In rupees)
Year ended
Year ended

Pardculars 31st March 2024 31:: ﬂh;nsrch
Audit fee ) 1.50,000 1,50,000
Total 1,50,000 1,50,000

36, The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
or invest In other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantes, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneflciaries.

37. The Company has not received any funds from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficlaries”) by or on behalf of
the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

38. The Company doesn't have any transactions or relationship with struck off companies
under Section 248(5) of Companies Act, 2013,

39. The Company has not received any information from “Suppliers” regarding their status
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, and hence, whether
any due outstanding to 551 unit for more than 45 days is not ascertainable.

W2




40. During the year the company has not made any political contribution.

41. The company doesn't have any transactions which are not recorded In books of accounts
that has been surrender or disclosed for tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961

during the year.

42. The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the

financiai year,

43, There are no significant events that occurred after the Balance Sheet Date.
44, The company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution,

45. As per information provided, no proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the benami transaction (prohibition)

Act, 1988.

46. Managerial Remuneration:
Remuneration pald or provided in the books of account [s in accordanee with Section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 ta the Directors. (Refer Note No. 33 for details]

47. Ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator F 31 March 24 | 31 March 23 | Variance
Current Ratio Current Assets | Current Liabilities 232 2.19 0.06
BB Shareholders’
Debt-Equity Ratio | Deferred Tax Bau 0.01 0.49 (0.97)
Liabilities quity
Earnings
Debt Service Interest+
: available for MA MHA NA
Coverage Ratio . Instaliments
*Return on Equity | Net Profits After | Shareholders’
2 0.16 .
Ratio Tax funds 04y (L34)
Inventory
Turnover Rath Sales Average Inventory 030 398 (0.92)
Trade Receivables A Average Trade o
T Rati Credit Sales B S 1252 20.81 (0.40)
Trade Payables | Annual Net Credit | Average Trade NA NA NA
Turnover Ratio | Purchases Payables : |
Net Capital
Sales 2.70 158 2
e B a Working Capital (0.27)
Net Profit Ratic | Metprofitaftertax | Sales (0.01) 0.08 (1.15)
Earnings before | Capital Employed =
L]
“’“““m“;’ g |interestand | Total Asses- (0.01) 0.16 (1.09)
Pl P taxes Current Liabilities
Total
*Retirnon < Average Total
: ent (Assots) f:;fmri:mm Gl (0.02) 0.08 (1.28)

(=




48, Previous years' figures are restated /regrouped frearranged wherever necessary in order
t conform to the current years' gouping and classifications.
49. Figures have been rounded off to thy Lakls.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ObjectOne Information Systems Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
K Ravi Shankar K Hima Bindu
Managing Director Director
DIN :0272407 DIN :00497060
Sd/ 5d/-
A. Rama Krishna Syed Arif Hussain
Cro Company Secretary
M.No.66719
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.05.2024
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OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
Rr:gd. O 8-3-088/34/7/72/1 &2, Kam:l.lnpud Colony, Sdnagar Cﬂlnn}' Rond, Hyderabud- 500073
Telanpana
CI; 131300TGIOD6PLC023119
ATTENDANCE SLIP

28% ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
30" Seprember, 2024

Folio Nao.
MNo. of shares held
Name of the Member / Praxy

Addsess of the Member

1/We, hereby securd my/our presence 1 the 28" Annual Gepessl Meeting of M/e OBJECTONE
INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED on Manday the 30" September, 2024 a1 11.00 a.m. at the
Registered office of the Company 2 8-3-988/34/7/2/1 &2, Kamalspud Coelony, Srinagar Colony
Roed, Hyderabad- 50073

Signature of Member/Proxy

Note:
1. Plesse complete this anendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

2. Members are informed that no duplicate slips will be issued at the venue of the mecting and
are requested ro bring this slip.

Y

——————




FORM No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : LA BOTGI94PLC023119
Name of the Company  : OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
Registered Office :B-3-985/34/1/2/ &2, Kamalapus Colony, Srinagar Calony Read,
Hydembad- 300073,
Name of the membe(s) -
Registered Address:
Ermail 1D
Folio Ne
1/ We, being the member(s) of shazes of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: Address:
E-muil 1d: Signatees ___________ or falling him
2. ‘Name: Address:
Eeprad] Ted: Sigmanere: _____ or foling him

a5 my/ow proxy 10 attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf st the 28" Ansual
General Meeting of the Compary, M/s. OBJECTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED
on Monday the 30™ Septemmber, 2024 ar 11.00 2.m. at the Registered office of the Company at §-3.
988/34/7/2/1 22, Kamahipun Colosy, Stinapar Colony Road, Hydesabad- 500073 and at any
adjournment theseof in respect of Resolutians, 4 indieated belows

Ordinary Business:

L. To receive, consider and adope -
The Audited Standalone Financial Smiements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 315t
March, 2024 including Reports of the Board of Directors end Auditors therean; and

2. To Appoint Mr. RAVI SHANEAR EANTAMNENI (DIN: 00272407) as Managing Director,
fiable 10 retire by rotation who being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Signed this dayolf 2024

Signature of sharcholder

Sigmature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order 10 be effecive should be duly completed and deporited ot the Registered
Office of the Commpany, not less than 48 houss before the commencenent of the Merting.




